Town of Colchester, CT

127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

Wednesday, August 17, 2022
7:00 pm — Town Hall, Room 1

Regular Meeting

1€:€ Hd 21 9nv 22§t

AGENDA

¢

Call to Order

Additions or Deletions to the Agenda

H¥319 0L
NVHRING 71493
Q3AI333y

Minutes of Previous Meeting

a. July 27,2022

11 MIESIHINGL

4, Public Hearings

a. Town of Colchester Affordable Housing Plan
b. Niantic Bay Group LLC — Wall St near “0 Rutka Ln" - Special Permit (2022-007)

5. Five Minute Session for the Public
Pending Applications
7. New Applications
a. The Commerce Center LLC, owner — 493 Norwich Ave — Central K-9 Dog Sports - Zone Change (2022-
009)
8. Preliminary Reviews

a. ModWash, Karen Hutton - 120 South Main 5t

9. 0ld Business
a. Town of Colchester Hayward Fire Department — Regulation Amendment {2022-008)
10. New Business
11. Planning Issues and Discussions
a. Discussion re: Municipal Regulation of Cannahis Estahlishments
12. Correspondence - attached

13. Adjournment




Town of Colchester, CT

S (1 127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415
ncowrousren PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

\ -
=
Wednesday, July 27, 2022 Qg"s‘”" & : i:o
7:00 pm — Town Hall, Room 1 e& = 2m
Special Meeting S -4 228
pr o O~ .
MINUTES oas - s
m=2 X ug
D= 3 ss
Members Present: Chairman J. Mathieu, Vice Chair J. Novak, M. Noniewicz, M. f?éﬁoggreerg_s. Smith,
B. Hayn o

Absent: S. Nadeau
Also Present: A. Lago Zoning Enforcement Official, S. Kilgus Land Use Assistant and Applicants

1. call to Order — Chairman Mathieu called the meeting to order at 7:02 pm
Additions or Deletions to the Agenda — None

3. Minutes of Previous Meeting

a. June 15,2022 — Motion by M. Noniewicz to approve the minutes as written, 2" by B. Hayn. Vote was
unanimous. Motion carried.

4. Public Hearings

a. Niantic Bay Group LLC — 0 Rutka Ln - Special Permit (2022-007) — A. Lago read the legal notice. Chairman
Mathieu asked if anyone in the audience had concerns with any of the commissioners seated. Hearing
none, he asked the applicant to present the application to the group. Gregg Fedus, Fedus Engineering,
discussed plans for the 20-unit housing project on 6 acres off Wall St. Topics discussed were site,
drainage, landscaping and traffic. Attorney Ed Casella spoke of the variance for the sight line in 2017
that was reduced from 500’ to 380’. The Chairman then asked if any members in the audience desired to
speak in favor of the application. J. Rutka, 180 Wall St, noted high density housing should be encouraged
between industrial and single-family homes. The Chairman then asked if anyone in the audience wanted
to speak in opposition to the application. S. Bisson, 223 Wall St, questioned why the property address
did not appear on the legal notice. L. Atkins, 156 & 168 Wall St, spoke of runoff from the industrial area
on Upton Rd coming onto her land. She requested a clarification on grading to prevent increased runoff.
J. Wissler, 220 Wall St, asked about the Aquifer Protection Zone and question the accuracy of the traffic
study and sight line analysis. S. Bisson mentioned placing stop signs on Wall St at the intersection with
the new road. D. Tarnowski, 183 Wall St, spoke about traffic, a large tree in the vicinity and about staff
comments. The applicant spoke to the concerns from abutters and explained grading, drainage and
sump pumps, confirmed the 380’ sight line as well as the desire to save the large tree. The 100 yr storm
would not fill the retention basin. Sump pumps will be backed up by batteries capable of running for 72
hours. The Affordable Housing requirements related to a housing development of this size will be

addressed by staff. Motion by M. Noniewicz to continue the public hearing, 2" by J. Novak. Vote was
unanimous, motion carried.




. Five Minute Session for the Public - None

. Pending Applications - None

. Preliminary Reviews - None

5
6
7. New Applications - None
8
9

. Old Business

d.

Town of Colchester Hayward Fire Department — Regulation Amendment (2022-008} — A. Lago will draft
the text of the regulation amendment. No action taken.

10. New Business - None

11. Planning Issues and Discussions

a.

Discussion re: Municipal Regulation of Cannabis Establishments — Members discussed the draft of the
regulations regarding cannabis license types, business types and appropriate areas for the
establishments to be located in town. Members were in agreement regarding zoning districts to allow
these businesses to operate, Provisions to the regulations include proximity to a school or day care, on-
site consumption, traffic and security. Members discussed removing the Arterial Commercial and Future
Development districts from the large scale indoor industrial regulation. A public hearing will be required,

*M. Noniewicz left the meeting.

b.

Discussion re: non-conforming use A. Lago solicited input from the commission regarding non-
conforming use. Expansion vs. intensification was discussed. Michelle Martineau, a representative for a
prospective business owner, attended the meeting to discuss a parcel in the suburban use district and
the potential of opening a dog obedience and sports training school in a location that is already a non-
conforming use.

12, Correspondence — None

13. Adjournment — Motion to adjourn by J. Novak, 2™ by B. Hayn. Motion carried, meeting adfourned at 9:12

pm.

Respectfully submitted by,

Stacey Kilgus




Town of Colchester

FINAL DRAFT
Affordable Housing Plan

[Insert Town Reviewing Authority here]

Adopted [insert date here]




Town of Colchester Affordable Housing Plan

Completed in Partnership with

Town of Colchester Planning and Zoning Commission

Consultant

SLR International Corporation

SLR®



Town of Colchester Affordable Housing Plan

Table of Contents

CommMUNILY ValuES STAtEMENT ...ttt sttt 3
INETOTUCTION. ..ottt bbb bbbt 4
What is Affordable HOUSING? ...ttt sttt ss st 4
Why is Affordable HOUSING IMPOITANT? ...t sssss s ssssssssssssssssss st ssssssssssssssnses 4
Plan DEVEIOPMENT PrOCESS ......vuuieeeeieeireieiee e ssse s ssss s s s ssses s ss s s s s ssse s sassssesssssans 5
INTrOAUCTION 1O COICNESTON ... .ottt bbb bbb 7
Affordable HOUSING iN COICRESTET ...ttt sttt sssesssssaes 7
Colchester HOUSING AULNOTILY ...ttt sss st st ssss st ssssssssss st st ssssessssssnses 8
HOUSING VOUCKETS ...ttt et 8
Connecticut Housing Finance Authority Programs ... sssesssesseesenes 8
Private AffOrdable HOUSING ...ttt sb et 8
HOUSING NEEAS ASSESSIMENT ...ttt st ssss st ss st ss s st snnsnses 9
HOUSING INEET ... oottt s sttt 12
Land Use &L ZONING ASSESSIMENT.......c.vuruieieeieeireieressseiseeie s sssessse e ese s st ssse s sssessse st sssesssessseseesen 13
Infrastructure Assessment + Natural CONSraINTS ..ot eeeeees 13
Objectives, Strategies and ACHION STEPS ..ot st ssss s sssssssesans 14
Appendices

Appendix A: Survey Results
Appendix B: Data Analysis & Housing Needs Assessment



Community Values Statement

The Town of Colchester is an historically rural Town with access to natural resources, farmland,
open space, and trails. The concentration of commerce and services at its core provide great
convenience for its residents and attract a customer-base from a range of surrounding rural
communities. An inclusive housing stock that provides a range of housing options to current and
future residents will allow a diversity of households to benefit from Colchester’'s many assets.

Colchester embraces a diverse and inclusive housing stock that provides affordable
homeownership opportunities, quality rental options, and housing choices for all household types,
income levels, and life stages. Colchester's housing diversity allows young people to live in the
community where they grew up, enables residents to downsize within the community, and
provides housing opportunities that strengthen Colchester's economic base as well as that of the
region. Colchester is fortunate to have cultivated a well-balanced housing stock, but a proactive
approach to the satisfaction of all current and future residents is necessary for a sustainable future.

The community must work together to preserve and improve the housing stock to meet its needs.
Continued efforts to increase housing affordability will ensure that existing residents can continue
to live in the community as they move through different life stages and lifestyles. Colchester prides
itself on its excellent quality of life for all residents, quality town services, and access to open
space, recreational, and cultural opportunities

Future housing development should continue to align with the unique characteristics of each
zoning district and in accordance with the Plan of Conservation and Development.



Town of Colchester Affordable Housing Plan

Introduction

The Town of Colchester has developed this Affordable Housing Plan, which identifies strategies
to grow the number of affordable housing units over the next five years in a manner that aligns
with community values. This plan is intended to satisfy the statutory requirements under CGS
Section 8-30j. Affordable Housing Plans must be updated every five years per state statute.

What is Affordable Housing?

In CGS Section 8-30g, the State defines Affordable Housing as housing that costs 30% or less of
household income for households making less than 80% of state or Area Median Income (AMI),
whichever is lower. As of 2021, a family of four making less than $79,900 per year or an individual
making less than $55,950 per year could qualify for affordable housing in Colchester. Income limits
are updated on an annual basis by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
(HUD). According to data from the HUD, about 26% of Colchester households make less than 80%
of Area Median Income and may be eligible for affordable housing programs.

Affordable housing, as the State defines it, typically only includes protected units that are reserved
for low-income households through deed restrictions or through governmental assistance
programs such as housing vouchers or subsidized mortgages. According to 2021 data published
by the Connecticut Department of Economic and Community Development (DECD), 537 or 8.7%
of Colchester's total housing units were protected affordable units. Colchester also has many
naturally occurring affordable housing (NOAH) units. While these units may be affordable to low-
income households today, they may not be affordable in the future if rents or home sale prices
increase.

A common myth around affordable housing is that it consists only of higher density apartments.
This is not true. Affordable housing can be like any other type of housing and comes in many
forms, shapes and sizes ranging from single-family homes to duplexes and from townhomes to
apartments. It can be privately owned or rented. It can house seniors, families with children, single
individuals, or persons with disabilities. It can also come in a range of architectural styles making
it virtually indistinguishable from other housing types. While some affordable housing units are
owned and managed by public entities, like the Colchester Housing Authority, most are privately
owned and managed.

Why is Affordable Housing Important?

Affordable housing provides many benefits to the community. Growing the number of affordable
housing units would allow those with roots in the community to continue living here, regardless
of their economic status. Affordable and diverse housing choices would allow young adults to



Town of Colchester Affordable Housing Plan

move back to the community, in which they grew up. Seniors would be able to remain in the
community after they retire and have opportunities to downsize, should they choose. Households
that experience a loss of income due to economic circumstances, disability, divorce, or loss of a
spouse, will not be displaced from the community, due to the inability to pay for housing. Workers
in essential jobs such as teachers, grocery store workers, home health aides, childcare workers,
restaurant workers, and first responders would have an opportunity to live where they work or
attract new residents who could contribute to the local economy. Affordable housing can also
support businesses by providing housing choices for entry level workers, medical residents, and
lower wage workers at major employers.

Plan Development Process

This Affordable Housing Plan for Colchester was developed over a five month period and provided
opportunities for community participation. A project website was launched through ArcGIS
StoryMap to engage and educate residents of Colchester on different types of affordable housing,
share project updates, and solicit feedback through online surveys.

A community survey ran from January to February 2022 and gathered input from 323 residents
(2% of the population) of Colchester on community values and housing needs. The key findings
of the survey were:

= 37% of respondents were not aware of any affordable housing in Colchester today
= 42% of respondents know someone struggling with housing costs

* The top characteristics that make Colchester a great place to live were identified as the
small town feel, green spaces, town center, sense of community, location and accessibility,
and the people.



Town of Colchester Affordable Housing Plan

= 60% of respondents believe that young adults need more housing options in Colchester

" 66% responded that low-
income households need
additional housing options

=  62% believe that individual E,;)‘;m‘:;
or single households need
housing options

'g omm’unlty
i SCHOOL g5

= 59% of respondents
answered that there is
enough housing for young
families

* 64%  of  respondents S
answered that there is
about the right amount of housing choices for Colchester’s workforce

Full survey results can be found in Appendix A.

A public workshop was held on March 2, 2022, which presented the housing needs assessment,
community survey results, case studies and potential strategies. Participants were asked to provide
input on potential strategies for their community. Participants showed support for a range of
strategies through live polling exercises and a question and answer session.



Town of Colchester Affordable Housing Plan

Introduction to Colchester

Colchester is a small rural town of 15,500 residents located in western New London County. The
town is bounded by Marlborough and Hebron to the north, Lebanon and Bozrah to the east, East
Haddam, and Salem to the south, and East Hampton to the west. Colchester is located about 25
miles southeast of Hartford and 25 miles northwest of New London and Norwich.

Colchester developed around the confluence of several significant State arterial routes. As a
regional "hub”, the concentration of goods and services attracts visitors and customers from
surrounding rural areas. Colchester also boasts a number of pristine open space and vibrant
agritourism assets. Colchester takes great pride in its village character in the town center,
specifically around the historic town green, and the rural character of the periphery of town.

Outside the center of town, Colchester is generally a bedroom community. While it was one of
the fastest growing residential populations in the state, peaking in the 1990's, it remains a
desirable place to live. As of the 2019 American Community Survey, Colchester has 6,145
households with a median household income of $107,914.

Affordable Housing in Colchester
Protected Units

As of 2021, 537, or 8.7% of Colchester's
Govenmentally total housing units are protected

Assisted affordable wunits. This includes 364
66%

Affordable Housing Units in Colchester

governmentally assisted units, 37 units
receiving tenant rental assistance, 132

USDA or CHFA mortgages, _
_. Colchester has a larger

share of protected affordable units than
its peer communities in southeastern
Connecticut.

Total Housing
Units: 6,182
Total Affordable
Units: 537

Percent Affordable
Housing: 8.7%

] , Since 2002, Colchester has lost a number
Single Family
CHFA/ USDA

of affordable housing units. Colchester

Mortasae had over 11.7% of their housing stock as

Source: DECD Affordable Housing Appeals List, 2021 protected affordable housing units in

2002. Due to the increase in the overall number of market-rate units and a loss of affordable units,

the overall percentage has decreased in the past 20 years. The different types of affordable
housing in Colchester today are described in the sections below.



Town of Colchester Affordable Housing Plan

Colchester Housing Authority

Since 1967, the Colchester Housing
Authority has provided clean, safe,
affordable housing to the most in-
need senior population. The Housing
Authority oversees 30 residential
apartment units in Ponemah Village
and 40 residential apartment units in
Dublin Village. The Housing Authority
also manages a co-op called Breed's
Tavern, open to families with at least
two children under the age of 18.

E;
|

Housing Vouchers

Housing Vouchers including Section 8 or RAP certifications utilize specific formulas to determine
what the rental payments of the tenant are. Colchester residents who have a housing voucher, will
often have to pay approximately 30% of their household income directly to the landlord and the
voucher or certificate pays the rest to the landlord. Vouchers assist families to pay an affordable
amount for housing and have funds for other basic needs.

Connecticut Housing Finance Authority Programs

The Connecticut Housing Financing Authority (CHFA) is a self-funded, quasi-public organization.
Its mission is to alleviate the shortage of housing for low- to moderate-income families and
persons in the state and, when appropriate, to promote or maintain the economic development
of the state through employer-assisted housing efforts. Mortgages through CHFA are available
for first time homebuyers purchasing homes that are within the CHFA Sales Price Limits who have
a gross income that is within the Income
Limits. Over the last 5 years, CHFA mortgages
were used by 48 households to purchase
homes in Colchester.

Private Affordable Housing

Private housing on the open market may be
affordable to low-income households. It is
sometimes referred to as Naturally Occurring
Affordable Housing (NOAH). This housing
has no deed restriction or subsidy, but still
costs a low-income household no more than s e : =
30% of their income. However, low-income households must compete with other more affluent
households to occupy these units. As prices rise, the affordability of these units may disappear.




Town of Colchester Affordable Housing Plan

Housing Needs Assessment
This section presents a summary of the key findings from the Housing Needs Assessment. For the
complete Housing Needs Assessment, please see Appendix B.

Demographics

45.0%
40.0%
35.0%
30.0%
25.0%
20.0%
15.0%
10.0%

5.0%

0.0%

Colchester’s population increased rapidly since the 1960s to 2010 reaching a high of
16,068.

After 2010, the Town's population saw a slight decline for the first time to 15,555 in
2020 but is predicted to remain stable.

The Connecticut Data Center projects that by 2040, Colchester’s population will recover
slightly and remain stable.

When looking at age distribution, Colchester has seen decreases in the number of
school age children and small increases in young adults from age 20 to 34.

There have been decreases in older adults from 40 to 55 but large increases in the “baby
boomer” population aged 55 to 84.

Between 2010 and 2019, the portion of the population age 65 or over grew from 10.8%
to 14.2%.

Colchester has seen a shift towards smaller households. Currently, the average
household size in Colchester is 2.6.

56% of households in Colchester are married couples and 21% of households are
individuals living alone. 57.5% of all households contain either one or two people.

Colchester Household Size Distribution

37.5%

21.0%
18.1%
14.6%
6.0%
2.39
[

1-person 2-person 3-person 4-person 5-person 6-person 7-or-more
household household household household household household person

household

Source: 2019 ACS 5-Year Estimates, Table B11016



Town of Colchester Affordable Housing Plan

Housing Stock

» Colchester has a larger percentage of homeowners than New London County as a whole
and a smaller portion of renters.

= 75% of Colchester’s dwelling units are single-family detached.

» All types of multi-family dwellings make up 18% of the total housing stock with the most
common type being 5-to-9-unit apartment buildings

= 2% of residents live in mobile homes

* The number of one- and two-bedroom units in Colchester is lower than County and State
averages.

* The number of 3-bedroom units is substantially larger than the County and State averages
and represents 50% of all units in Colchester.

* Home values in Colchester show some “naturally” affordability but may still exceed
affordability levels for lower income residents. Nearly 65% of homes are valued under
$299,999 with 22% under $199,999.

* The median sale price for single-family homes has been increasing steadily since 2017 and
is now an all-time high of $311,500.

= Sales have been relatively stable since recovering from recession of 2008 and are close to
but not quite back to levels of early 2000s.

» Rents in Colchester also shows some are-alse-meore naturally affordable units. Rent prices
under $2,000 per month account for 88.7% of rental units. [See Appendix B]

Town of Colchester Median Home Sale Price

$350,000
$311,500
$300,000 $278,500
$250,000
$200,000 $221,700
$210,000
$150,000 180,000
$100,000
$96,000
$50,000
$0
4 O X OO OO A @ O 9O DV IO D X v O AN WO 0N
O L O € L O L NNV AN NNV DN PDPO
AP AT AR AT AR AR AR AR DT ART DT ART DT ADT AR ADT AR AT AR AR
Single-Family Condo

Source: The Warren Group

10



Town of Colchester Affordable Housing Plan

Colchester Dwelling Types

Mobile Home

2% \
10to 19 units___— \
5to9units__ Single-family
8% detached
75%
3or4 family_\
4%
Two-family
5%

Single-family attached Source: 2019 ACS 5-Year Estimates

5%

11



Town of Colchester Affordable Housing Plan

Housing Need

How many Colchester Families Need Affordable Housing?

Low Income Extremely Low Income
50% to 80% of AMI 30% or less of AMI
<$55,950 for an individual <$36,550 for an individual <$21,950 for an individual
<$79,900 for a family of 4 <$53,150 for a family of 4 <$31,300 for a family of 4
M. 500 595 )M\ 1. 455
Low income HHs Very Low income HHs Extremely Low income HHs

{ﬁ} 360 305 ﬁ 205

Homeowners Homeowners Homeowners

m 140 290 m 250

Source: U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) Comprehensive Housing Affordability Survey (CHAS): 2013-2017

There are 1,550 households in Colchester (26% of total) who meet the definition of low
income (earning less than 80% of Area Median Income).

Cost burdened households spend greater than 30% of their income on housing and may
have difficulty affording other necessities such as food, clothing, transportation, and
medical care. About 1,550 or 26% of Colchester’s households are cost burdened. Seniors
and renters making less 80% of AMI are disproportionately cost burdened compared to
the total population.

A housing gap analysis was performed comparing the supply of “naturally occurring”
affordable housing to local demand. The gap analysis indicated that Colchester would
benefit from more owner and rental options for all low-income households but particularly
for individuals living alone, seniors and young people.

The Town’s smaller household sizes indicates that smaller sized multi-family housing units
(1 or 2 bedrooms) could benefit this group.

12



Town of Colchester Affordable Housing Plan

Land Use & Zoning Assessment
This section presents a summary of the key findings from the Planning and Zoning Review. For
more details, please see Appendix B.

» Colchester's zoning consists of five zoning districts:
- Rural Use: Agriculture, single- and two-family homes permitted.

- Suburban Use: Majority of population, single- and two-family homes allowed by-
right. Multi-family is allowed by Special Permit.

- Town Center/Westchester Village: Mixed-use, walkable development. Single-,
two- and multi-family units allowed by-right.

- Future Development: Non-residential development in appropriate locations.
Mixed-use residential is allowed by Special Permit.

- Commercial/Arterial District: allows for commercial and business uses along
major arterial routes

= Accessory Dwellings Units are allowed by Zoning Permit

Town of Colchester,
Connecticut

et

Zoning Map

Effective Date: Janaary 15, 2015

| PO—E——
[—

[ r—

[

“Drsmaceiio D Tuaul Caihesics.
Map Date; 115715

Source: Colchester Planning Department

13



Town of Colchester Affordable Housing Plan

Infrastructure Assessment + Natural Constraints

Colchester has a limited water and sewer district that encompasses only the areas closest
to the Town Center

Utility Infrastructure - £y
Sewer also runs along a portion of TS 7 N
Route 2 el %

A study in 2010 investigated the
capabilities of the water and sewer
systems within the community and
identified ways to provide water and
sewer service to properties in the
future development area

The POCD recommends that the
“Rural” district remain as sewer
avoidance area

Source: Colchester POCD

A

7 O
A<
NS DRARE PN/ I
YAy, G ASEY
3 N S g 21]
e o SO oo
20]

“ & “ -.‘(
IR A, NS

., ~."l' ‘ Y : ) E - “ v“(’m;
&) ‘Wﬂ‘z\v%‘ "v%)?}\;ﬁ ¢
2% 0 YNEEDY 05 5 LINSI

Sz R g \

g ) ’C«:

Source: Colchester POCD

14



Town of Colchester Affordable Housing Plan

Objectives, Strategies and Action Steps

1.

Update regulations for and expand knowledge of Accessory Dwelling Units (ADUs)
ADUs are smaller apartments that exist as secondary housing units on the same property as a
single-family home. Colchester currently allows ADUs in certain zoning districts with certain
restrictions. Not very many homeowners have pursued adding ADUs to their property in the
last several years.

Potential Action Steps:

1.1 Colchester Town Staff in conjunction with the Planning and Zoning Commission should
study the Town's ADU regulations and consider amendments to existing ADU regulations. For
example, things to consider include: 1. increase flexibility by allowing for attached and
detached ADUs; 2. loosen architectural and parking requirements while maintaining design
guidelines for aesthetics; and 3. loosen annual affidavit and recording requirements.

1.2 The Town staff in conjunction with the Planning and Zoning Commission could consider
furthering the education of ADUs in the Town by preparing handouts, brochures, and a
devoted information link on the Town'’s Planning Department webpage. The focus will be to
expand understanding of the zoning process and options for ADUs within the Town. The
devoted webpage would include information for private property owners to utilize in
determining how to comply with the ADU regulations and where ADUs could be located on

their property.

Encourage and promote “Middle Housing” typologies, particularly cottage clusters
“Middle Housing" is a concept promoting a form of multi-family unit design that is compatible
in scale and form with single-family homes. This type of housing is usually 1.5 to .5 stories in
height and includes two-family units (duplexes), three-family units; fourplex units and cottage
courts. These type of units are particularly beneficial near amenities and in walkable
neighborhoods and areas.

Potential Action Steps:

2.1 Colchester Town Staff in conjunction with the Planning and Zoning Commission should
further study the middle housing concept and its various typologies. Areas to be targeted
should be closest to amenities and Town center and consideration should be given to as of
right development in certain areas. The conversion of existing single-family houses where
appropriate should also be considered. Units could be naturally affordable or combined with
other strategies to encourage deed-restricted affordable units.

15



Town of Colchester Affordable Housing Plan

2.2 At the completion of the study, any recommended Zoning Regulation amendments should

be considered by the Commission pursued—-and—theprovision—of-some—middle—housing
development by right.

Promote housing opportunities within the village center through a Housing Overlay
Zone

Specific areas of the Village Center could be targeted for affordable housing through a
Housing Overlay Zone (HOZ). The HOZs would offer potential developers flexibility in
developing more housing through incentives such as: density bonuses, increased heights,
lower parking requirements, and by-right or administrative project approvals. This would
allow housing in locations that currently are not zoned for residential uses.

Potential Action Steps:

3.1 Colchester Town Staff in conjunction with the Planning and Zoning Commission should
further study Housing Overlay Zones and identify geographic area(s) for HOZs based on

community input {rearFown-Center).

3.2 Following identification of HOZs areas, the Planning and Zoning Commission should study
further to select percentage of affordable units required for projects to qualify for overlay zone
incentives and at what rates and develop a package of incentive that would be given to
qualifying projects based on desired project elements.

3.3 At the completion of the HOZ study, any recommended Zoning Requlation amendments
should be considered by the Commission.

ns

Consider updates to and new strategies for Inclusionary Zoning regulations
Colchester adopted an inclusionary zoning regulation in 2015. The Planning and Zoning
Commission should desires-te revisit these regulations for potential updates and changes.

Potential Action Steps:

4.1 The Planning and Zoning Commission should review the current regulations and consider
the following changes: create a voluntary program; consider targeting the Town Center areas,
re-evaluate percentage of affordable units and income levels; and consider possible payment-
in-lieu options;_and consider the connections between inclusionary zoning regulations and
middle housing and housing overlay zones.

4.2 Once the review is complete, the-Planning-and-Zening-Commission; any recommended

Zoning Regulation amendments should be considered by the Commission. wil—pursue

16



Town of Colchester Affordable Housing Plan

5. Work with the Connecticut Housing Finance Authority to promote first-time
homebuyer options in Colchester and educational outreach opportunities.
The Connecticut Housing Finance Authority (CHFA) is a self-funded, quasi-public organization.
Its mission is to alleviate the shortage of the housing for low- to moderate- income families
and persons in this state, and when appropriate, to promote or maintain the economic
development of Connecticut through employer assisted housing efforts. Mortgages through
the CHFA are available for first-time homebuyers.

Potential Action Steps:
5.1 Colchester Town staff to provide information to realtors for potential homebuyers and to
potential first-time homebuyers to consider CHFA mortgages.

5.2 Colchester to consider hosting or advertising CHFA homebuyer and real estate agent
education classes that are supplied by CHFA.

5.3 Colchester Town staff to investigate partnering with a non-profit and/ or with other towns
to locally provide a CHFA housing counselor. The investigate should include discussion with
SECCOG staff and how they can be of assistance in coordinating discussions at the regional
level and between towns.

6. Strengthen the Town'’s capacity to further Affordable Housing
Implementation of the recommendations of this Plan may require resources and an additional
level of Town and/or staff oversight.

Potential Action Steps:

6.1 Establish a Housing Committee — The Town should consider establishing a Housing
Committee. The Housing Committee could be a Planning & Zoning Commission sub-
committee. This Committee can help oversee the implementation of this Plan as well as future
updates. The Housing Committee could also serve in an advisory capacity to other boards and
commissions and provide recommendations to the Planning & Zoning Commission and the
Board of Selectmen.

6.2 Provide adequate staffing and skill sets to administer affordable housing programs
The initiatives in this Plan may require additional administration and oversight from
knowledgeable staff. The Town should evaluate its ability to properly oversee and administer
the affordable housing initiatives outlined in this Plan. Additional expertise in housing
program administration, finance, and real estate could be provided through the training of
current staff, new hires, consultants, or regional services through or coordinated by SECCOG.

17



Town of Colchester Affordable Housing Plan

6.3 Provide Affordable Housing Training to staff and members of land use boards
State statutes pertaining to affordable housing are likely to change over the coming years.
Providing regular training to staff and members of land use boards and commissions will
ensure that they are educated on statutory requirements and understand affordable housing
best practices as they evolve.

6.4 Incorporate the Affordable Housing Plan into the Plan of Conservation and
Development

The Planning Commission should ensure that the Affordable Housing Plan is incorporated into
the housing recommendations section of the Plan of Conservation and Development (POCD)
when it is next updated.

6.5 Implement Colchester’s Affordable Housing Plan

The recommendations of this Plan represent a starting point and guideline for potential future
changes to Town Zoning Regulations and policies. As required by CGS Section 8-30j, this plan
will be updated every 5 years.

18



MEE T Y
/ S
T NF! TOWN OF COLCHESTER FILE NO. | REV. |EMAILED
P /? , PLANNING AND ZONING
e S DEPARTMENT
APPLICATION REFERRAL
PENDING BEFORE: ] | Planning Director
EI . . o I:I Asst. Planner / ZEQ @
Planning and Zoning Commission 8 | Town Engincer
L1 Zoning Board of Appeals BT | Public Works, Operations Director
[1 Conservation Commission [ | Fire Marshal
[ Other Administrative Review ]| Chatham Health District
O Wetlands Enforcement Officer
Public Hearing/Meeting Date: K] | Fire Chicf
Bd | water Department, Supervisor
[I For your information [1 | Building Official

[l Map return requested FROM: Stacey Kilgus, I.and Use Assistant

M Please review for consideration of those DATE:

concerns that are under your jurisdiction. Written Comments Due By:

TO: Town Staff

(Rucness Marme )

L
RE APPLICATION: CQ/H’{"V‘&} [ L

9 (DOQ 5.67@1/‘ ’f'tﬁ
A

4923 /UC) wst—[’l

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: .—

[ he ol Hub Fm‘c(j )Ov ﬂPCA‘H

O tWne (‘@wu/‘\e,wc_e Centew

REPLY: DATE:

Z_im\e Cﬂuaqj e 7’-0 Future bdﬁ%

e Use U 1T Dog SPerTs
Z/’E\- foé’:" Scthoeol

Please indicate if you want to meet with the applicant and design professional: Oyes [ No

R:\ProceduresiApplication Processing\Application Referral Form (1).doc



TRy
2
) H

[‘L

=

| 1 Auu i v Wi TOWN OF COLCHESTER FILE NO. | REV. | EMAILED
PLANNING AND ZONING
B ‘ DEPARTMENT
APPLICATION REFERRAL
PENDING BEFORE: [ | Planning Dircctor
) . o [0 | Asst. Planner / ZEO @
[V Planning and Zoning Commission C1 | Town Engineer
O Zoning Board of Appeals [1 | Public Works, Operations Director
0 Conservation Commission [ | Fire Marshal
] Other Administrative Review L] Chatham Health District
D Wetlands Enforcement Officer
Public Hearing/Meeting Date: []_| Fire Chief
[1 | Water Department, Supervisor
L1 For your information [1 | Building Official

L1 Map return requested

M Please review for consideration of those

concerns that are under your jurisdiction.

TO: Town Staff

FROM: Stacey Kilgus, Land Use Assistant

DATE:

Written Comments Due By:

RE APPLICATION:

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

REPLY:

DATE:

Please indicate if you want to meet with the applicant and design professional: Dves [ No

R:\Procedures\Application PracessingiApplicatior Referral Form (1).doc




PZC APPLICATION ACTIVITY RECORD
APPLICATIONS:

APPLICANT

AGENT Te gsica F Keu, o Dbaen

The Corumerce Comtren LLC

Deoen | Todl Gu sta Fsoun

Todk cell#

. ;) { oF [.30\‘ Shapl
fLevtved OF f/l“ Lty -
Owien o fF LBuisuness
Bugippess Mame !
(covvtval K9 bag Spe ""t‘)‘“

Phone: §ze—~7/ 9-_' Fax:

£ , /Q
e vhcy "‘}%"LK?QXCQVQ'{'MJ@ out vols [k om

Phone: J& S5 /et

Email: SHoy Email:
. X e cire Free bu,ld g, Conn \ ' .

Property Address: L/ (? 3 oy (W C,Ll %(/ &
APPLICATION RECEIVED s/ro/z2 COMMISSIONERS PRESENT
OFFICIAL DATE OF RECEIPT sirolz27 Hearing | Decision
65 DAY PERIOD TERMINATES , J. Mathieu

. 7
glj&;lc HEARING/MEETING XIT I Novak
65-DAY EXTENSION TO OPEN PH* M. Noniewicz
PUBLIC NOTICE DATES M. Kehoegreen
B.H
NOTICE TO APPLICANT wn
35 DAY PERIOD TERMINATES S. Nadeau
PUBLIC HEARING EXTENSION S. Smith
PUBLIC HEARING EXTENSION ALTERNATES 7
Hearing Decision
65 DAY PERIOD TERMINATES
(FROM CLOSE OF HEARING) Vacant
65-DAY EXTENSION TO MAKE Vacant
DECISION*
DATE OF DECISION
COMMISSION ACTION: | f
PUBLIC NOTICE OF DECISION f%b@ Lo |
NOTICE OF DCISION =L o \M{/ Y
* The total of all extensions combined cannot exceed [&0 % 200 .

65 days “Jll gy

R:\Boards and Commissions\PZC\Administrative\Application Folder Prep\Application
Processing\Folder Cover Sheet.doc




APPLICATION NO 20 D 7 - 009
TOWN OF COLCHESTER, CONNECTICUT

APPLICATION FOR ZONE CHANGE

This application form and five (5) sets of plans shall be submitted to the Zoning and Planning
Commission Office no later than noon on the Thursday before the next regularly scheduled
meeting, (the first and third Wednesday of the month excepting Holiday periods). The Applicant-
shall submit a copy of the Assessor’s Map showing all properties and zones within 500 feet of
the subject property and a list of the names and addresses of the owners of all properties within
500 feet of the subject property. :

Fotore Devtlypme 12

ZONE CHANGE from U bor ban / requiring a Public Hearing

sepLicant The  Cormerce Centh— LLC

{Plcase Print)

MAILING ADDRESS T & ___M":?LC’;MSJ{‘/ /7@/.

G)/Cf? (‘5-'/0’ & Qe4l> TELEPHONE (9@ 2@7“7QQ)

City) (Statc) Zip)

| = o Dag
REASON FOR PROPOSED ZONE CHANGE T o gfloc. Certl FT9 :f/f’urf* Trecains,

LOCATION AND DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY/ PROPERTIES__ Y719 Ador-wicy Aue..

The old H;{é 7@,»/ W ;3/@,«.7&/.}:

ASSESSOR'S MAP (5)_ L9~ 00 -0 03 -G Lot (). _ -
OWNER OF RECORD (use separate shest for multiple owne'rs}“ﬁ [ Cf’/‘?»’“’{/ ([ Ce’f 74'/' LLC

S (Please Print)
ADDRESS ('[8 WfESﬁc’ﬁWéf ﬂl/ |

- Col Cch’S_v ){(’/ T~ QoS TELEPHONE 8@9 %7‘7@&0

(City) : ~ (State) Zipy

e ———— T

APPLICANT(S) SIGNATURE GWNER(S) I.E ATURE T e 5;_;; 7
(use separate shect for il iple owners) ~ - A i H l ’
- l'\. .. . g 5
For Official Use: | f RO H ;
APPLICATION SUBMITTED ZPC FEE PAID i | i g

PUBLIC HEARING DATE R

Rev. 12221/04



The Commerce Center LL.C
8/8/22

'To Colchester Zoning,

We would like to help bring Central K9 Sport Training to Colchester. Our property at
493 Norwich ave, the old Hub Ford, is a good f{it for them.

Here is some information on Central K9 from the owners Kevin and Jessica Edgerly:

“ We are a top-level training facility that trains teams of canine athlete’s and their handlers in multiple
sports such as agility, obedience, frisbee, dock diving, barn hunt, etc. These teams compete at events all
over the United States including Storrs Ct. Jessica and our daughter Tessa compete with our dogs at
many of these competitions and their success is the reason that our clients come from the surrounding
states to train with us. Some clients come from as far away as New York, New Jersey, Long Island,
Massachuseits, Vermont, New Hampshire, and of course Connecticut. While the training is a large part
of the business there is a mobile side to the business also. Central K9 Performance Dogs travel to a
variety of locations during the year to perform for the crowds. We visit schools, medical facilities,
retirement homes, Libraries, Fairs, Pet Expos, We also perform at the Yard Goats baseball games and
other Private Events. Our team has been on ESPN, ABC Good morning, America, Betier Connecticut
and the Eukanuba National Dog show. We have also performed at the Westminster Dog Show in New
York City.

Another side of our business is training service dogs for people that need help. We work with NEHAB
and many of the people that train with us are volunteers for this service. We take pride in helping our
community and also kids and adults that need help. We also do demos at the fair for our town that we
live in, we think it is important to help and teach people the importance of why we should have our
dogs trained.

We know that anytime someone mentions dogs people think of the barking and T understand that, but in
training dogs are not barking that is why they are here. We do not offer boarding; the dogs are not left
overnight. The hours are during the week we mostly work afternoon to evening and also on the
weekends. We welcome people to come and see what we are all about. We support the police that are in
our town now and also the Police officers from Massachusetts. They travel down to Storrs with their
dogs to train with us.

We would like to move our business to Colchester for a few reasons one we continue to grow and need
a larger space to be able to offer more to our clients. We are a local family from I.ebanon CT and would
like to move our operation closer to home. And we feel like Colchester is our community also, since we
frequent many of the businesses in town, We also enjoy many of the events held on the Green.”

The property is currently zoned Suburban. If a change to Future Development like the
abutting property is needed we are in favor of it.

Regargs
T

Todd Gustafson




43 Moty gl ﬁ};%/’ ‘7’% 3 /UMLJ &L

To all this may concern;

My name is Kevin Edgerly and my wife is Jessica Edgerly we are the owners of Central K9 Sport Dog
Training. Our training facility is located 1753 Storrs Rd Storrs Ct . This location is also known as old
Willards Lumber . We have been at this location for 5 years and have been fortunate enough to have
our business thrive and grow . | am happy to say we have been good neighbors to the other properties
around us and have had not issues with the town of Mansfield . There is a mix of residential properties
and businesses that around us and have not had any complaints . We have supported the other
businesses by way of our customers purchasing there goods and products . Another form of support we
use is through sponsorship with some of the local businesses that relate to our business . Central K9 has
been In business for 25 years and prior to moving to Storrs we were in Columbia Ct for nearly 5 years
and Glastonbury Ct for 15 years. Central K9 has continued to grow and develop and the need for space
comes with that. We have been searching for 2 years to find a new location to relocate the business and
this has been a difficult process . This region does not have a great supply of commercial space large
enough to meet our needs . We have found a location here In Colchester that would work great for our
business located at 493 Norwich Ave. The Zoning for this property is SZD and would require a review and
approval by special permit for our use. The abutting property to the west is FDZ and to the east is
Norwich Ave . The area is mostly commercial business for example auto repair shops, day care, a paving
company, trailer parking and other businesses .With out looking up the zoning | would have said this
was a commercial zone .

I would like to tell you about Central K9 we are a top levet training facility that trains teams of canine
athlete’s and their handlers in multiple sports such as agility, obedience, frishee, dock diving , barn hunt,
ect. These teams compete at events all over the United States including Storrs Ct . Jessica and our
daughter Tessa compete with our dogs at many of these competitions and their success is the reason
that our clients come from the surrounding states to train with us. Some clients come from as far away
as New York ,New Jersey ,Long Island, Massachusetts, Vermont, New Hampshire, and of course
Connecticut. While the training is a large part of the business there is a mobile side to the business also.
Central K9 Performance Dogs travel to a variety of locations during the year to perform for the crowds.
We visit schools, medical facilities, retirement homes, Libraries, Fairs, Pet Expos, We also perform at the
Yard Goats baseball games and other Private Events. Our team has been on ESPN, ABC Good morning
America ,Better Connecticut and the Eukanuba National Dog show. We have also performed at the
Westminster Dog Show in New York City.

Another side of our business is training service dogs for people that need help. We work with NEHAB
and many of the people that train with us are volunteers for this service. We take pride in helping our
community and also kids and adults that need help. We also do demos at the fair for our town that we
live in, we think it is important to help and teach people the importance of why we should have our dogs
trained .

We know that anytime someone mentions dogs people think of the barking and | understand that, but
in training dogs are not barking that is why they are here. We do not offer boarding, the dogs are not
left in cages overnight .The hours are during the week we mostly work afternoon to evening and also on
the weekends. We welcome people to come and see what we are all about. We support our cops that




28-00/020-000
ALGARIN NELSON EST OF

167 ELM ST

COLCHESTER CT 06415
4W-01/016-000

EIFLER RICHARD C JR + LORI A
534 NORWICH AVE
COLCHESTER CT 06415

4W-01/014-001

GND TOO OF COLCHESTER LLC
POBOX 175

COLCHESTER CT 06415

29-00/001-000
CATALANO CLIFFORD $

27 JEROME RD

UNCASVILLE CT 06382

4W-01/028-000

LAUFER LEON R + GORDAN MIRIAM
138 BREWSTER RD

WEST HARTFORD CT 06117

AW0117A-000

TVMZ LLC

6522 NORWICH AVE
COLCHESTER CT 06415

28-00/021-000

COLCHESTER TOWN OF

127 NORWICH AVE
COLCHESTER CT 06415

29-00/002-000

BRODER DORA TRUSTEE

PO BOX 696

COLCHESTER - CT 08415

4W-03/001-07A

FEDUS STEPHEN M TTEE

369 EAST SHORE DR
COLCHESTER CT 06415

29-00/004-000

TAYLOR CHASE A

29 ROSEMARIE LANE

BOZRAH CT 06334

29-00/003-000

THE COMMERCE CENTER LLC
48 WESTCHESTER RD

- COLCHESTER CT 06415

4W-0117B-000

ODONAL CLIFTON

292 NEW LONDON RD
COLCHESTER CT 06415

28-00/019-000

TOMMASI CHRISTOPHER

155 ELM STREET

COLCHESTER CT 06415

4W-03/002-000

TVM1LLC

522 NORWICH AVE
COLCHESTER CT 06415

24-00/001-000

LINWOOD DEVELOPMENT LLC
48 WESTCHESTER RD
COLCHESTER CT 06415

4W-01/015-001
BOCZER MARLO R
540 NORWICH AVE

COLCHESTER CT 06415

29-00/010-000

COLCHESTER ALTERNATIVE SCHOOL
396 HALLS HILL RD

COLCHESTER CT 08415

28-00/030-000

LANGDON ARTHUR Il + BETH

PO BOX 785

COLCHESTER CT 06415

4W-01/017-000

CDO1LLC

13 HOMONICK RD

COLCHESTER CT 06415

05-06/004-000

ZACCARDELLIREAL ESTATELLC +
80 TAMARAC DR

GLASTONBURY CT 06033

-




Town of Colchester, Connecticut - Assessment Parcel Map
Parce!l: 29-00-003-000
Address: 493 NORWICH AVE

e YAl VFA

Approximate Scal 1inch = 200 feet Map Produced: April 2022 [ Grand List: 2021
ximate Scale: = _ o
0 PP 100 200 300 400 Disclaimer: This map is fer informational purposes only All information is subject to
Fast verification by any user. The Town of Colchester and its mapping
B N R -

contractors assume no legal responsibility for the infarmation contained herein.

ey




L R

$

DOG DAy

\.

v

)
=
W
[
k=]
H)
1)
Q
o0
w0
QD
k)




I




N L A o iy ok i1




o
o
0
—_



Karen Hutton

Karen Hutton launched ModWash and opened its first
location in July of 2019. ModWash is cool, hip, colorful, and
with a vibe that is defined by an enthusiastic team focused on
our customer. We strive to grow leaders and give back to the
communities we serve.

The ModTeam is off to a stellar start by hiring a friendly, kind,
entrepreneurial-thinking team who is guided by a clear plan of
action, thus driving our unprecedented growth and success.
Puiting the guest first, delivering consistent resulis and
maintaining a clean and wholesomeé environment is essential
to the ModWash success.

ModWash has 36 stores currently operating and will have over
100 stores open by the end of 2022.

In 1998 Karen founded Hutton, a commercial real estate and
development company. Twenty-three years later the Hutton
team is a best-in-class company for accelerating the clients
store foot print across the United States. Hutton drives with a
sense of urgency and execution to deliver developments and
construction projects on time. To date, Hutton has completed
more than 1,331 developments for hundreds of clients.

i,

Hutton has helped in the growth of companies such as Walmart, O’'Reilly Auto Parts, Family Dollar,
Dollar General and Shepping Center anchor stores including Food City, Publix and Sprouts, with their
national co-tenants such as TJX, Ulta, Hobby Lobby, Total Wine, Burlington, Rack Room Shoes and out
parcel developments including Panera Bread, Chili’s, Longhorn, Aspen Dental, Chipotle, Starbucks and
Great Clips, just to mention a few.

Three years ago, Hutton expanded its business into the multi-family and self storage arena and has
enjoyed the diversification this brings to Hutton. Hutton has developed 14.3 million square feet,
currently operating 218 properties approximately 3.8 million square feet valued over 1 Billion dollars.

More about Hutton, go to Hutton.build
More About ModWash, go to ModWash.com
khutton@hutton.build 423.402.1993




ModWash leadership is now in place to accelerate the growth from 37
M O d Wa S h locations to over 100 by the end of 2022. This leadership team brings an

incredible amount of experience to ModWash with knowledge from not

Le a d e rs hi p only the car wash industry, but also retail, convenience store, and the
autoemotive service industry. The combination of both knowledge and

experience from several established car wash companies and suppliers,
as well as industry leaders such as Home Depot, RaceTrac Petroleum, and
international Car Wash Group provide ModwWash the opportunity to
build a best-in-class organization and be a leader in the

car wash industry. ' ‘

The ModTeam

Brian Thornton Chief Operating Officer

Brian Thornton recently joined the ModWash Team as Chief Operating Officer.
Brian will lead the Operations team and be an integral part in the growth of
ModWash through developing and implementing market growth strategies, -
playing an active role in our site selection process, and ensuring best practices
for efficient and profitable operations are implemented at every ModWash
location. Prior to joining ModWash, Brian spent over 17 years with RaceTrac
Petroleum, a privately held organization with annual revenue over $12 Billion.
When Brian joined RaceTrac in 2003, they had 300 locations, and before his
departure, they reached a high of approximately 800 locations across 13 states
between their two brands, RaceTrac and RaceWay. His contributions and
leadership were key to the development of 500 new locations during his time
there as well as over 150 store remodels that were successfully completed. Prior
1o leaving, Brian reported directly to the President of the Company and served
as the Vice President of Real Estate, Engineering, Construction, and Special
Projects. In this role, he provided direct & indirect leadership to over 70 team
members as well as served on the Company’s Executive Leadership Team. He
was direcﬂy responsible for all store growth and remodel goals, which resuited
in capital spend averaging more than $250 million annually and a total in excess
of 52 billion in capltal mvestments during his leadership tenure. His leadership and involvement with the Special
Projects team, an internal consulting & project management department, provided a wide range of visibility,
influence, and responsibility across all aspects of the business.




the fargest producer of conveyorized car wash equipment. Miguel enjoys and is excited about our future as we build
a top-notch brand and do so at an incredible pace across multiple states. His knowledge, experience, and passion
for all things car wash related are second to none.

Kim Hezinger Vice President of Human Resources

Kim Hezinger most recently joined ModWash as the Director of Human Resources. Prior to joining ModWash,
Kim worked for Home Depot for 15 years. During her time at Home Depot, Kim worked in both the corporate
and retail environments. She brings extensive expertise in human resources and retail management to the
ModWash team. This experience provides tremendous value to ModWash as we continue to significantly
grow the number of our retail locations and build the appropriate corporate infrastructure to support our
customer facing team members.

Kevin Spivey Vice President of Facilities

Kevin Spivey serves as the Vice President of Facilities for ModWash. In this role, his primary responsibility is
overseeing the maintenance of all equipment, implement processes and training procedures for our regional
maintenance team members and géneral managers, as well as ensure safe and efficient operations so we can
deliver a consistent and high-quality wash for all our customers. Kevin began his career in the car wash industry
in North Carolina and has run operations for American Pride, served in regional sales roles across the southeast
for Simonizes, and spent time at Carwash Services of the Southeast. His vast knowledge of all car wash

equipment and chemicals ensures ModWash can consistently deliver the highest quality wash for all current
and future customers.

Paul Herman Director of Finance

Paul Herman is the Director of Finance for ModWash and brings 20 years of experience from the retail and service
industries. Prior to joining ModWash, Paul was with International Car Wash Group, where he was the Regional
Finance & FPA Manager. He developed key weekly and monthly reports for Senior Management including all
forecasts for over 87 sites with anticipated annual revenue in excess of $75M. His industry knowledge and
experience, specifically with key performance indicators, membership sales, labor models, etc. bring tremendous
value to ModWash as we grow from approximately 20 locations to over 40 by year end.

Spencer Bass Director of Real Estate

Spencer Bass serves as the Director of Real Estate for ModWash. In this role, his primary responsibilities include
overseeing the store growth across new and existing markets and guiding the real estate decisions for Modwash.
This includes the acquisition of operating locations and greenfield sites for new ground up locations. Spencer
began his career In the real estate industry in Tampa, FL with a regional retail developer focusing on single tenant
and triple net projects throughout Florida. Most recently, Spencer lead the store growth for a regional retailer
across all of Florida and Middle/South Georgia. Spencer's strong negotiation background, broad network, and
real estate knowledge will help pave the way for ModWash to achieve our aggressive growth goals.

S P S,




SAFETY

V' I am committed to following
processes to ensure the safety
of all.

V' | take action if | see unsafe
conditions or behavior.

V' lavoid distractions and strive for
excellence in my workmanship.

v’ 1 am protective of company
resources and materials.

\

my




APPLICATIONNO. /677 -00%

TOWN OF COLCHESTER, CONNECTICUT

APPLICATION FOR

REGULATION CHANGE
REQUIRES A PUBLIC HEARING

SECTION 19.1. of The Town of Colchester Zoning Regulations states — These Regulations and
the boundaries of zoning districts may be amended by the Commission, after public notice and
hearing, in accordance with Section 8-3 of the General Statutes, as amended.

APPLICANT ‘7;"""’" '-\// (; /c Lt Jler H Sy oo e/ /f L Dﬂp n/"/* R .
] (Please Print) ’
ADDRESS 52 old H o £

Cczfrc& S e T 065’/,_{ TELEPHONE Séa Z{f 7/7_‘:{
(City) (State) {Zip)

PROPOSED REGULATION CHANGE INFORMATION

v ZONING REGULATIONS v’ NEW TEXT

SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS AMENDMENT TQ TEXT

PLAN OF DEVELOPMENT

REGULATION SECTION NUMBER or LOCATION_ Zet 3 &eyolatiine_Suct s,

&S Emer}p,.cy&w&_t\f 7

RATIONALE FOR PROPOSED CHANGE — Please attach separate page

REGULATION TEXT - Please attach separate page I

APPLICANT(S) SIGNATURE

For Official Use:
APFLICATION SUBMITTED ZPC FEE PAID

PUBLIC HEARING DATE

Rev. 12/21/04




TOWN OF COLCHESTER FILE NO. | REV. |EMAILED

PLANNING AND ZONING
DEPARTMENT SDI-008

PPLICATIO FERRAL,

M Planni . . L m Asst, Planner / ZEO
Planning and Zoning Commission [ | Town Engincer
] Zoning Board of Appeals m’ Public Works, Operations Director
1 Conservation Commission M Fire Marshal
[ Other Administrative Review L1 | Chathem Health District

1 | Wetlands Enforcement Officer
Public Hearing/Meeting Date: L] _| Fire Chief

E Water Department, Supervisor
[1 For your information [] | Building Official
Ll Map return requested FROM: _Stacey Kilgus, Land Use Assistant
M Please review for consideration of those DATE: =y /3/ 2

concerns that are under your jurisdiction. Written Comments Due By: \‘5:/ 13222

TO: Town Staff

RE APPLICATION: ~ J0Ovon, o Co lchecter F e bfpm e+
‘ ﬂl«lﬁ(.&/& Hhom Charie. A)@n&tﬁ-"f\ D
</ , e 7

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

—wmﬁed Newo Few “Q’f‘f’ O rean la fromS
Sec‘;/h Or™ &, Hes C’W:geﬂcau/ S0 s J J

REPLY: . DATE: S /22
Con e o Thes warad s ney To vesew i i\&‘rt&d.

T~ o\ m@xcm\QQ?v\@\\*S o d\t\—)b\c’?u‘

P ooidke one o R @Q“C‘J@\ ~y !—Apc;a SIS E-QX\\*F\‘-&

T drscossseck TR Seoen cundd med Mo woexedi ey NS

T ey deg;\o\z@—‘a W\Cuﬁ\oc ey Yo woild doaw Colchamiind

Please indicate if you want to meet with the applicant and design professional: [(ves L No

RAProcedures\Application Processing\Application Referral Form (1).doc

L




Department of Fire and
Emergency Medical Services

13 April 2022

To:  Matthew Bordeaux
Planning Director
Town of Colchester

From: Donald Lec
Deputy Chief
Colchester Hayward Fire Department

Re: Fire protection regulation proposal

Water supply in a fire suppression operation is a necessity, not only for property protection but
also most importantly for life safety of both the occupants and that of the firefighters responding
to, and entering a structure on fire.

These regulations will help to provide a standard for the fire protection and with enhancement of
life safety against fire and its byproducts to persons occupying new buildings in the Town of
Colchester.

The intent of these regulation is to protect the health, safety and general welfare of the residents of
The Town of Coichester by establishing a standard for fire protection water supplies for both
residential and commercial occupancies. To enhance the protection of life and property by
providing access to adequate and locally available water supplies and to ensure that sound
engineering practices are utilized when installing fire protection systems.

52 Old Hartford Road ® Colchester, CT 06415 @ (860)537-2512 @ Fax (860)531-9393




Attachment:
Proposed by Donald Lee (Current La nguage )
Deputy Chief
Town of Colchester Fire Department

Town of Colchester Water Supply Fire Protection Regulation
CHAPTER XX.FIRE FIGHTING WATER SUPPLY

XX.X Requirements for Fire Fighting Water Supply

In all new developments the developer shall provide one of the following types of water supply:

A. Public water supply: hydrants connected to municipal water supply system meeting
the water department’s water main and hydrant standards.

B. A Natural or dug water source capable of meeting the minimum requirements of dry
hydrant installation as described below.

C. Cistern with a Ten Thousand (10,000) gallon minimum capacity underground
fiberglass tank. '

In instances where a fire pond or cistern is to be located on private property as part of a building
lot, necessary easements shall be conveyed to the Town of Colchester to ensure the Town’s
perpetual right to access the pond; to maintain the integrity of the pond for firefighting purposes,
including but not limited to cleaning the pond of accumulated sediments, removing snow, and
removing trees and brush; and to use the pond for firefighting training purposes. Deed
restrictions shall be prepared which define the property owners’ obligation to not alter the pond
or locate any structures in a manner which inhibits the ability of firefighting equipment and
personnel to utilize the pond in the event of an emergency. All easements and deed restrictions
shall be subject to review and approval by the Town Attorney.

XX.X Definitions

New Development: Five (5) or more new residences on an existing or new access point or sub-~
division. New or expanded commercial / industrial development exceeding 2,500 square feet.

Parking Area: Twelve foot (12”) wide by forty-five foot (45°) long paved or compacted gravel
area accessible year round adjacent to hydrant drafting head.

Lift: Distance between the average surface level of the water supply and the surface in which the
engine will park, plus thirty two inches. (327)

Access Point: Any public / private roadway / driveway established for the purpose of entry to
the development or residences.




j—

/\N‘

-

/ Exemption:

Exemption to these requirements shall be granted for the following:

A.

B.

C.

The commercial / industrial building(s) are protected by an NFPA 13 (2019 edition)
compliant sprinkler system from an approved water source.

Residential properties that are protected by residential sprinklers in accordance with
NFPA 13 D (2022 edition)

Water Supply:

A. Natural or Dug Fire Pond (static water supply) with a minimum usable capacity of two

hundred thousand (200,000) gallons year round.

B. Cistern: An underground fiberglass tank with a minimum capacity of then thousand

(10,000) gallons.

XX.X Dry Hydrants

Each dry hydrant shall be deemed to provide the desired firefighting protection for a distance of
2.000 feet as measured along the centerline of existing or proposed streets.

XX.X Certification:

Certification of the water supply capacity available during a 50-year drought cycle by a certified
geological engineer or hydrologists shall be provided to the Colchester Hayward Fire
Department.

XX.X Dry Hvdrant Installation

A

o

B
C.
D

Dry hydrants shall be installed according to NFPA 1142, The minimum pipe size
used in conjunction with a dry hydrant shall be eight (8(inches).

. All dry hydrants must be designed such that the total lift is not more than fifteen (15)

feet, ten (10) feet is an optimal lift.
Horizontal pipe length shall be limited to no more than forty (40) feet from hydrant
head.

. Hydrant head shall be a minimum of thirty-six (36) inches from finish grade and no

more than forty-eight (48) inches. The hydrant head shall be parallel with the finish
grade. Hydrant head shall be within ten (10) feet of the parking area.

All dry hydrant piping shall be PVC schedule 40 with a minimum diameter of (8)
inches with a (6) six inch national standard swivel female connection approval by
the fire department.

All joints shall be cleaned and securely glued before being placed in the water.

All piping extending into the water supply shall be supported on and secured to
concrete or stone block within ten (10) feet of the strainer, such that the strainer
portion is minimum of thirty-six (36} inches off the bottom of the water supply, and
forty-eight (48) inches from the top of the water, The strainer and hydrant head will
be purchased from the Colchester Hayward Fire Department, at their cost.

The hydrant riser shall be protected by two (2) steel concrete filled posts, six (6)
inches in diameter, placed twenty-four (24) inches either side of the riser and
extending forty-eight (48) inches above the finish grade. These posts shall be
embedded in concrete after the hydrant is accepted the Colchester Hayward Fire




(/7\

Department, Posts shall be painted safety yellow with a six (6) inch red band at the
top.

Piping installation shall be scheduled at least three (3) business days ahead of time
with the Colchester Hayward Fire Department as there must be an officer or
department representative on site before any piping is buried or submerged.

Upon testing and acceptance of the hydrant, the Colchester Hayward Fire
Department will assume responsibility for future service and / or maintenance.

XX.X Underground Cistern

A.

The cistern design and installation shall comply with NFPA 1142 (2001 edition)
NFPA 22 (2018 edition) and be approved by the Colchester Hayward Fire
Department.

Tank to be constructed of fiberglass with a minimum capacity of ten thousand
(10,000) gallons of water,

Tank will have a six (6) inch PVC schedule 40 dry hydrant drafting pipe, two and one
half (2 /%) inch return, four and one half (4 %) inch vent and a visible water gauge.
Tank shall be installed below the frost line and the only visible plumbing shall be the
hydrant head, fill pipe, vent pipe, and water gauge. Hydrant head and associated
plumbing shall be protected by six (6) inch steel concrete filled posts located no more
than twenty —four (24) inches on both sides and extending forty-eight (48) inches
above final grade. These posts shall be embedded in concrete after acceptance by the
Colchester Hayward Fire Department. Posts shall be painted safety yellow, with a six
(6) inch red band at the top. Posts are to be set in concrete. Hydrant head shall be
located no more than ten (10) feet from the parking area.

The number of tanks shall be determined by the fire chief and town engineer.

The owner / developer will be responsible for the initial filling of the tank and the
Colchester Fire Department shall conduct a flow test prior to acceptance of the tank /
plumbing.

Upon testing and acceptance of the system, the Town of Colchester Fire Department
will assume responsibility for future inspections, maintenance, and filling.

The cistern shall be installed in accordance with the National Fire Protection
Association NFPA 1142 (2001 edition) appendix B, and NFPA 22 (2018 edition) and
the manufacturer’s instructions.

Dry Hydrant concept drawing:




, Attachrm ent
(A)

Twm @ﬁ’ C@Eche%@?

mtectmn Waﬁer S“ppiy

E‘we
| Regmatmn

Prbpos’éd by Donald Lee
Deputy Fire Chief

Town of Colchester Fire Department
27 September 2021
Rev 4 - 08/12/22




Proposed by Donald Lee
Deputy Chief _
Town of Colchester Fire Department

Town of Colchester Water Supply Fire Protection Regulation
CHAPTER XX.FIRE FIGHTING WATER SUPPLY

XX.X Requirements for Fire Fighting Water Supply

In all new developments the developer shall provide one of the following types of water supply:

A. Public water supply: hydrants connected to municipal water supply system meeting
the water department’s water main and hydrant standards.

B. A Natural or dug water source capable of meeting the minimum requirements of dry
hydrant installation as described below.

C. Fiberglass Tank with a Ten Thousand (10,000} gallon minimum capacity
underground fiberglass tank.

D. An approved precast concrete underground cistern mth a Ten Thousand (10,000}
gallon minimum capacity installed as part of the ground water retention system
requirements. |

In instances where a fire pond ot cistern is to be located on private property as part of a building
lot, necessary easements shall be conveyed to the Town of Colchester to ensure the Town’s
perpetual right to access the pond; to maintain the integrity of the pond for firefighting purposes,
including but not limited to cleaning the pond of accumulated sediments, removing snow, and
removing trees and brush; and to use the pond for firefighting training purposes. Deed
restrictions shall be prepared which define the property owners’ obligation to not alter the pond
or locate any structures in a manner which inhibits the ability of firefighting equipment and
personnel to utilize the pond in the event of an emergency. Easements and deed restrictions may
be subject to review and approval by the Town Attorney.

XXX Definitions

New Development: Five (5) or more new residences on an existing or new access point or sub-
division. New or expanded commercial / industrial development exceeding 2,500 square feet.

Parking Area: Twelve foot (127) wide by forty-five foot (45) long paved or compacted gravel
area accessible year round adjacent to hydrant drafting head.

Lift: Distance between the average surface level of the water supply and the surface in which the
engine will park, plus thirty two inches. (32)

Access Point: Any public / private roadway / driveway established for the purpose of entry to
the development or residences.

————




Water Supply:

A. Natural or Dug Fire Pond (static water supply) with a minimum usable capacity of two
bundred thousand (200,000) gallons year round.

B. Cistern: An underground fiberglass tank with a minimum capacity of then thousand
(10,000} gallons.

Exemption:
Exemptioh to these requirements shall be granted for the following:

A. The commercial / industrial building(s) are protected by an NFPA 13 (2019 edition)
compliant sprinkler system from an approved water source.

B. Residential properties that are protected by residential sprinklers in accordance with
NFPA 13 D (2022 edition)

XX.X Dry Hvdrants

Each dry hydrant shall be deemed to provide the desired firefighting protection for a distance of
2.000 feet as measured along the centerline of existing or proposed streets.

XXX Certlﬁcatlon

Certification of the water supply capacity available durmg a 50-year drought cycle by a certified
geological engineer or hydrologlsts shall be provided to the Colchester Hayward Fire
Department. .

XX.X Drv Hydrant Installation

A. Dry hydrants shall be installed according to NFPA 1142. The minimum pipe size
used in conjunction with a dry hydrant shall be eight (8(inches).

B. All dry hydrants must be designed such that the total lift is not more than fifteen (15)
feet, ten (10) feet is an optimal lift.

C. Horizontal pipe length shall be limited to no more than forty (40) feet from hydrant
head.

D. Hydrant head shall be a minimum of thirty-six (36) inches from finish grade and no
more than forty-eight (48) inches. The hydrant head shall be parallel with the finish
grade. Hydrant head shall be within ten (10) feet of the parking area.

E. All dry hydrant piping shall be PVC schedule 40 with a minimum diameter of (8)

inches with a (6) six inch national standard swivel female connection approval by the

fire department.

All joints shall be cleaned and securely glued before being placed in the water.

All piping extending into the water supply shall be supported on and secured to

concrete or stone block within ten (10) feet of the strainer, such that the strainer

portion is minimum of thirty-six (36) inches off the bottom of the water supply, and
forty-eight (48) inches from the top of the water. The strainer and hydrant head will
be purchased from the Colchester Hayward Fire Department, at their cost.

G M




H.

The hydrant riser shall be protected by two (2) steel concrete filled posts, six (6)
inches in diameter, placed twenty-four (24) inches either side of the riser and
extending forty-eight (48) inches abowve the finish grade. These posts shall be
embedded in concrete after the hydrant is accepted the Colchester Hayward Fire
Department. Posts shall be painted safety yellow with a six (6) inch red band at the
top.

Piping installation shall be scheduled at least three (3) business days ahead of time
with the Colchester Hayward Fire Department as there must be an officer or
department representative on site before any piping is buried or submerged.

Upon testing and acceptance of the hydrant, the Colchester Hayward Iire Department
will assume responsibility for future service and / or maintenance.

XX.X Underground fiberglass tanks

A,

The cistern design and installation shall comply with NFPA 1142 (2001 edition)
NFPA 22 (2018 edition) and be approved by the Colchester Hayward Fire
Department.

. Tank to be constructed of fiberglass with a minimum capacity of ten thousand

{10,000) gallons of water.

Tank will have a six (6) inch PVC schedule 40 dry hydrant drafting pipe,

Tank shall be installed below the frost line and the only visible plumbing shall be the
hydrant head, fill pipe, vent pipe, and water gauge. Hydrant head and associated
plumbing shall be protected by six (6) inch steel concrete filled posts located no more
than twenty —four (24) inches on both sides and extending forty-eight (48) inches
above final grade. These posts shall be embedded in concrete after acceptance by the
Colchester Hayward Fire Department, Posts shall be painted safety yellow, with a six
(6) inch red band at the top. Posts are to be set in concrete. Hydrant head shall be
located no more than ten (10) feet from the parking area.

The number of tanks shall be determined by the fire chief and town engineer.

The owner / developer will be responsible for the initial filling of the tank and the
Colchester Fire Department shall conduct a flow test prior to acceptance of the tank /
plumbing. '

. Upon testing and acceptance of the system, the Town of Colchester Fire Department

will assume responsibility for future inspections, maintenance, and filling.

. The cistern shall be installed in accordance with the National Fire Protection

Association NFPA 1142 (2001 edition) appendix B, and NFPA 22 (2018 edition) and
the manufacturer’s instructions.

Dry Hydrant concept drawing:




) Colchester Fire Department
Everyone's Office of the Fire Marshal

Fight
May 4, 2022 | Attachment
To: Town Planner ( A )

Town of Colchester

From: Sean Shoemaker
Fire Marshal
Town of Colchester

Re: Fire Protection Water Supply proposed regulation.

Based on my review of the proposed regulation, it is my recommendation that the first
line of the proposed regulation be changed to read as follows:

“In all new developments, the developer may be required to provide one the following
types of water supplies based on a review by the Colchester Fire Marshal and the
Planning and Zoning Commission:”

Colchester Fire Headquarters, 52 Old Hartford Rd, Colchester, CT 06415
Telephone (860) 207-6870  Fax (860} 531-9393




Att:f.:lch ment

From: Steven Hoffmann <shoffmann@CoIchesterCT gov> - - ( B )
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2022 11:53 AM '
To: Ariel Lago <alago@ColchesterCT.gov>
Cc: Don Lee <dlee@colchesterct.gov>
Subject Water Supply Regulat:on Additlonal Info
Importance ngh

G_ood Morning Ariel,

Attached is Oxford Fire Department’s Ordinance with regards to underground cisterns for fire

suppression. [ also include an instillation brief form a contract that handles mstalls Also, below are some

preliminary costs for a 10,000 gallon tank along with the cost for |nst|I!atlon

{a InstaH = 52 00 per gallon 10, 0000 Gallon underground cistern x $2.00 per gallon 520 0000
¢ Rough Underground Cistern Cost= $21,000 (varies on vendor) Z

/ ~e  Estimated Tatal for project = $41,000 per tank per install - ‘ _ J
T . o . (= " s - L o

Side note, both the Dep'dty Chief and | should be joining via zoom for the P&Z meeting this
Wednesday : evening. 'Another point, the binder the Deputy Chief had submitted for review

ilustrated other departments in CT that have Fire Protection Water Supply Regulatlons to dEplCt _

how it is being :
utilized across the state. Let me know if there are any other spec:ﬂcs that | should have ready that may

have come up in discussion. ] was unable to make the Iast meetmg W|th the Deputy Ch:ef due to gettlng

COVID,
Thanks,
Stéven' Hoffmann

Fire Chief
Colchester Hayward Flre Department

(0) 860-537-2512
(c} 860-705-9382
shoffmann®@®colchesterct.gov




Town of Colchester, Connecticut
127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415

Planning and Zoning Commission
127 Norwich Avenue
Colchester, CT 06457

Dear Commissioners:

Fire protection is not just a “nice to have” amenity, it is a necessity for the residents of
Colchester to protect both life and property.

A plan out west is to install 30,000 gallon underground water tanks to support firc suppression
every square mile. While this might sound ambitious, it is worth plotting points on a map to
identify coverage areas to protect residents beyond the reach of city water lines.

When a new development is proposed in Colchester and water for fire suppression is required,
the new applicant should comply with installing the requested 10,000 gallon underground water
tank in conformance with the town-wide fire suppression plan.

It is important to note that the legislature amended the inland wetlands and watercourses
regulations in 2011 to allow for installation of dry hydrants wherever deemed necessary as a
permitted use (no permits required from TWWA). The importance of these dry hydrants should
not be understated. Rather than risk a denial or delay the installation of the dry hydrant, the
legislature recognized its importance as an exempted, by-right use which is beneficial to all
parties concerned.

Smcerely,

Carol Szymanskl
Colchester Wetlands Agent




Town Population Regulation Mi2 Date
Lebanon 7,142 of 5 or more lots Sub division 55.21 Amended through 4/22
Columbia 5,272 3 or more New development 22.1 Effective 12/1992 revised 7/08
Newtown 27,173 All 3 to 10 units residential subdivisions 57.6 March 2005
Eastford 1,649 3 or more new residences 29.2
Oxford 12,683 5 no more than 10 lots shall have at least one | 33.3 01/2020
Glastonbury 34,427 5 or more lot Sub division 52.2 6/91
Andover 3,151 All new developments 15.7 7/2019
Willington 5,556 Not greater than 1,000 feet from water supply | 33.5 11/2011
Warren 1,351 As required by commission 27.6 10/2010
Sommers 10,255 3 or more 28.49 11/2007
Washington 3,646 All new as required 38.6 11/2000

Attachment:

(C)

(Surrounding Towns Comparisons/Approvals)

(sienouaddy jueipAy Aig yaim)
(sumo] Suipunouing)

(2)

Juawiydeny




[ S JUN SO S

Attachment:

FIRE DEPARTMENT B (D)
35.01 mmgwimgza S | - | (Dry Hydrant)
A Fire Um@mﬂnﬁoﬁ for the town mrmb be established on the same pattern as the mQSH_oE. Fire Department. Am.nm.nm _ﬂmmr_—mnmozmv

Jrd. passed 7-20- qu Ord. ﬁmmmmmm m 1972; Oa ﬁmmm&. wxma 1979; Oa passed 6-27-1988; Ord. passed 6-6- Gﬁ Oa passed 3- m..wopou
35.02 QO<H§ZH _ o :

dpo following shall be adopted for the government of the mﬁm U%mnquna of the town.

(A) Officers of the Fire Department shall consist of a WOmH& of three Chiefs, one each of these to reside in and represent the three principal sections of Oxford: the Center, Quaker
arms and the Riverside sections.

{B) The term of office for each Chief shall be from .Fwnﬂ.% 1 to Decemmber 31, and no Chief shall hold over in office after the termination of the year due to the failure of an
%oEwBoE of his or her successor. Fire' Chiefs shall be appointed as follows. Each company shall annually submit nominations in writing to the Board of Selectmen not prior to October
, nor later than December 1, and the Selectmen shall appoint or reject the nominees in writing as soon as practical based on the scheduled Board of Selectmen meeting dates. If no

UBBESHH has been received by December I, the Selectmen. shall make the appointment. The three Chiefs shall be known as the Board of Chiefs, and within 30 days after their
ypointments, shall select one of their members to act as Chief and the others to act as Assistant Chiefs. In the event any Chief is imable to serve, or a vacancy occurs in his or her

ysition, appeintment of his or her successor shall be made by notnination by the company, and appointment or rejection in writing by the Selectmen within ten days from receipt of the
ymination or as soon as practical based on the scheduled Board of Selectmen Emanbm dates. If there have been four rejections, or if no nomination is made within 30 days from the time
& vacancy oceurs, the Selectmen shall make the appointment. .

(C) A six-member Fire Commission shall be mwwonnoa by the Board of Selectmen with members serving overlapping terms. Members of this Commission shall consist of one membe
*each of the fire companies, plus t mﬁmw independent citizens not currently associated with the Fire U%E,ESE

qu Ommomwm mw&~§<nﬁwmﬂuwam._ mnwnnﬂﬁumonna cﬁmhmﬁmﬁm Uwﬁmwndnuﬁ ﬁaowm& woﬁosmﬁmﬁo.%oﬁo%umbmmmm EmﬁmmBmHmeEanonbaBmmﬁmﬂawoma%woagm&mﬁm
ie. ﬂ.ﬁu\ mrmz direct all proper measures for the @Nnbmﬁmgﬁoa om muom &mo ou.‘moaoo all H.omimﬁoum regarding mﬂom :

(E) The Uo@m&ggﬁ shall consist of one or more fire oovaEmm -each gﬂbm an active’ membership. of at least ten men or women. The number of fire companies that the town shall
»prove shall be governed by the Board .of Chiefs and the Board of Selectmen. Each company shall have its own officers, namely, Captain, Lieutenants, Secretary and Treasurer. Any
ember ow any company may be Hm§o<mm from the Department E\ the Board of Fire Chiefs, after a full hearing and sufficient reasons found.

(Fy (1) Active membership in the fire oonmEmm of the Town Fire Go@mn,.BmR is open to any resident of the town and former residents of the town grandfathered in, who moved his

- her residence to Seymour, Beacon Falls, Monroe, Southbury, Middlebury or Naugatuck and who have been trained as a member of the Town Fire Department, were outfitted and
Juipped by the Town Fire Department and who was.a member in good standing when residence was changed. Citizens-and resident aliens of Seymour, Beacon Falls, Monroe, Southbur:
Liddiebury or Naugatuck who are at least 18 years of age may apply for membership. Qut-of-town citizens and residert aliens may not exceed 10% of the total number of active
.oB_uoam in each company as determined by the woma of E.Hm Chiefs. Budgetary Homﬁomowm may limit the actnal number ow new oﬁlow,ﬁoﬁw residents added on a yearly basis.

(2}, Applicants must be at least 18 years of age prior to mﬁmﬂﬁm their probationary coﬁom and shall comply with all rules, Homﬁmﬂo:m and laws of the town, state and the federal
svernment, including but not limited to, the passing of any physical mMmHEumaonm inoculations or other requirements.

@.v All members must continue to be a member in good standing to retain membership. Town employees serving as firefighters, and in good standing, may remain members
:gardless of their town of residence within the state. Out-of-town citizens and resident aliens shall not hold officer positions within the fire oom%mEom Only turnout gear or equipment
recifically approved by the Hoﬁs Fire Department can ,cn used by Bg.&oa ﬁ&;a performing duties moﬁ the Town Fire Department.

(G) The Board of Chiefs shall annually hercafter ﬁa@@mpd a budget moa the m..ﬁ.o Uoﬁﬁaﬂoﬁ This wzamoﬁ i8 to cover the @cao:mmm of m@E@Baﬁ R@mﬁ and maintenance of all equipmer
id property in the Eﬁm&oscn of the mnm Department.

(H) Each company shall have power to adopt a constitution and bylaws for their H.om&mﬂob and m%ﬂsﬁﬂ: wuoﬁm& woéoﬁa Eﬁ no wmﬁ of same shall be Eooumumﬁgﬁ with any of
& Gﬁmém mmowﬁmm or hereafier adopted by the town.

Hd. dmmmmm \TNoquom Ord. passed m-m-quw Ord. passed 2-26-1979; Ord. passed mlwqbwwwm Ord. passed 6-6-1994; Ord. passed 3-8-2010)



35.15 FIRE MARSHAL DUTY.

Pursuant to, without Hmitation, the provisions of Conn. Gen: Stat. § 7-148, and for the public’s health, safety, welfare and convenience and to-protect the town from fire, it is hereby
ade the duty of the Fire Marshal and his orher agents to inquire into and investigate the parking, or placing, of vehicles of all kinds, or any other objects, in driveways, alleys, parking
eas and other open spaces adjacent to or leading to dwellings occupied by three or more families and buildings open to the HEEB where the blocking om driveways, alleys, parking area
1d other open spaces’ by the parking or:placing of vehicles or-any other objects endangers the safety of persons occupying or using the dwellings and/or buildings so as to constitute a fir
1zard, in the opinion of the Fire Marshal, to designate parking vehicles or placing objects in the areas as a fire hazard, and to have the areas posted as a fire zone/fire lane. This section

1all E: mﬂuq fo %402@@« mﬁdﬁm one QS«.:EM oooEuam by less than three families.
)rd. passed 2-28-1994)
35.16 DEFINITION.

For the purpose of this subchapter, the womosqu definitions shall apply unless the context clearly E&om.,.wm or H,mmEH.om a different meaning.

FIRE ZONE wﬁ&oa FIRE LANE. A designated,; Epogﬂdoﬁm& passageway mzmmﬁoa in size to permit free passage of fire and other emergency equipment from a public highway to al
uonmme areas or Huoﬂuoum oH, any private or @Euwo @8@9@

drd. passed 2-28-1994)
35.17 ESTABLISHMENT.

Whenever the Fire Marshal shall determine that the reasonable safety of persons eccupying or using any premises, public or private, requires the establishment of a fire zone/fire lane
i orderly access of fire and other emergency equipment, for the protection of public safety, he or she shall establish the fire zone/fire lane by written order specifying the limits thereof;
1all file copies of the order with the Board of Selectmen and Town Clerk and shall send a copy by certified mail, return receipt requested, to the oﬂBoAm.v or agent(s) thereof of any
divate land on which the fire zone/fire lane is-established. If any certified mail copy is returned, a copy of the order shall be published at least once in 2 newspaper having general
reulation within mﬁ town and a ooﬂ% om the order mrmﬁ be Huoa”ma ina oosm?oc.oﬁm Emom an cach dwelling or dEEEm affected thereby.

Jrd. ﬁmmmoa 2-28- 5@3

35.18 APPEAL.

Any private property owner aggrieved c% the designation of a fire zone/fire lane on his or her property may file with the Town Qman within 30 days after receipt of the Fire Marshal’s
‘der by mail or within 30 days of the last publication or posting of ‘an order, whichever is later, written notice of appeal, setting forth therein reasons of mmmﬂogﬁmﬁ The Board of
slectman shall hold a hearing on the appeal within 60 days after it has @omﬁ filed: Reasonable notice of the time, date and place of the hearing shall be given to the property owner and
e Fire Marshal. At the hearing the Board shall consider the reasons of mmmaoﬁgmﬂ the reasons for establishment of the fire zone/fire lane and determine whether the order was

asonably necegsary in order to protect the safety of persons occupying or using the ‘dwellings and/or buildings involved. The Board Bm% affirm, Eom&\ or rescind the order and shall
Stify the property owner and the mn.o Marghal in éuabm of its decision within 15 days of &a date ow Ew hearing.

drd. passed 2-28-1994)
35.19 SIGNS.

g\.&pﬁ ten days of the establishment or modification om a mHo zone/fire lane, the Board of Selectmen mw&_ cause to be erected or installed adequate signs, markings or other devices to
slineate the fire zone/fire lane and to warn that no parking or O@mﬁﬁoﬂﬁm is permitted therein. Signs, markings and other.devices erected or installed on privately owned premises, shall
> the cost of the private owner, and may be billed for and collected, in the same manner as municipal taxes, provided the Board of Sclectmen causes a notice of lien to be filed on the
nd records’ «ﬁm:b 60 days: mmma the oaaoﬁg or Eﬂm:mﬂoﬁ

rd. ﬁmmmoa w-wm Gmﬁv .
35.20 PARKING PROHIBITED. | - -



cking up or discharging passengers or loading or unloading commercial products.
drd. passed 2-28+1994)
35.21 TOWING AUTHORIZED. - | - | o

The Departnient of State Police officers and/or town police officers are authorized to remove or have removed by a commercial towing service any vehicle, or other object, parked or

aced in violation of § 35.20 of this subchapter to the nearest available garage or place of safety, or to a garage designated or maintained by the Board of Selectmen within the town. The
moval shall be at the risk and expense of the owner of the vehicle or other object. Vehicles orother objects so removed shall be stored in a safe place and shall be restored to the owner
: operator upon payment of a fine plus any ozx,_ma fees and/or surcharges to En mﬁmﬁ in the manner, location, method and time ﬁoﬂoa as directed on the summons, plus reasonable costs o

wing or hauling and storage.
ord, %mmmmm 2-28-1994)
35.22 SUMMONS.

It is hereby ?.oﬁmoa however, that the Uo@manﬁaﬁ of State Police officers and/or town Huoroo ommoma may, in lieu of towing or hauling the vehicle or other object to a garage, serve
yon the owner, operator or other person in charge of the vehicle or other o.u._ooﬁ or attach to the vehicle or other object, a summons directing the owner, operator or other person in charg
ereof, to pay a fine plus-any other fees and/or surcharges to the state in the manner, location, method and time period as directed on the summons. The registered owner of a vehicle

1all vo @Hmmﬁb& to'be the otommﬁou. of a ~vehicle. The person, or persons, Eonm NE\ om.ﬁa object in a fire zone/fire lane shall Uw presumed to be the owner(s) of the oEaQ

drd. Ummmom 2-28-1994)
35.23 ﬁmuwm H_.H,ﬁwm AND mGWQEWQHm

Any mbomu fees mdn_.\oa mﬁnrmwm.nm for any &Emmon of this subchapter shall be the same as established by the state for a similar violation ooomﬁ.ﬁm on a public highway.
Yrd. passed 2-28-1994) : ” o |
‘ REQUIREMENTS FOR FIRE SUPPRESSION WATER TANKS/DRY HYDRANTS
35.35 HvdmﬁuOm_w.

The purpose of aﬁm subchapter is fo establish the requirement for in ground water mﬁonmm tanks used for B:E_ fire attack and suppression in H.omagﬂﬁ subdivisions or
VBEQ.GE_\EQ%&E @Eaﬁmm. in areas that are not readily served EN a municipal water supply as mmﬁogﬁom by the Fire Chief.

ua passed w 15-2003)
3536 NEW Wm._mH_VHZHHF SUBDIVISIONS.

Any subdivision or Homﬁg_.&mmos_w%gm at least five it no greater than ten approved building los shall have a minimum of one 10,000-gallon in ground water storage tank. Any
ibdivision having greater than ten approved building lots shall have at least one 10,000-gallon in ground water storage tank for every ten wﬁ?.oﬁa building lots, or portion thereof, as
semed necessary tor fire protection of @B@o%m residential units by the Fire Chief or his or her designee.

ord. Hummmoao 15- Noo&
35. mq Geéwoggﬂmg UH@EOEEZ%

All ooBEE.E& or industrial buildings of greater than 5,000 square feet of mHOmm mooa space, and addition of greater to an existing commercial or Emﬁmﬂz& building of more than 2,500
juare feet or Bon..mvms Emﬂm& at least ene 10,000-gallon in ground tank minimum or more as deemed necessary by the Fire Chicf or his or her designee.

rd. passed 9-15-2003)
35.38 MULTI-FAMILY COMPLEX.



e e L e

5 or her designee.
Ird. passed 9-15-2003)

35.39 TANK LOCATIONS.

Hach tank, unless approved otherwise by the Fire Chief, shall be a minimum of 15 feet from the curb line to the centerline of the tank, and must be located within property deeded to the
wn as a condition of subdivision approval: Location of the Fire Department connection shall be within ten feet of the road curb line, and be located for fire apparatus accessibility from
e road. The Fire Chief, prior to installation; shall approve all tank locations. Wherever the tank is not on the town right-of-way or the area designated on the record subdivision map 8

> town right-of-way, the tank shall be located in a designated easement area which shall be placed on the record subdivision map and, prior to the filing of the record subdivision map, a
isement shall be prepared by the developer/landowner which shall be in a form approved by Town Counsel and which shall be recorded at the direction of Town Counsel.

Ird. passed 9-15-2003)
35.40 SPECIFICATIONS/INSTALLATION wmocHszEzem

The Town Fire Uo@wﬂﬂnaﬁ shall prepare a list of m@mﬂmomsosm for the tanks, ??bm and fittings and the requirements for installation which list shall be updated annually. All tanks,
ping, fittings and installation shall comply with codes, standards and regulations applicable to the industry and where applicable, shall be UL approved. The list of specifications shall
recify when a design by a licensed professional engineer is required and the procedure for testing for leakage upon installation. Metal tanks are not acceptable.

Jrd. passed 9-15-2003)

35441 ﬁﬁﬁm >OOHmm

All tanks shall have a 24-inch access from finished grade to Em&m of REW H,oH. E%nnﬁo? n_omuEm and Ewﬁaugoo A waterproof, bolted cover shall be used. Its bolts shall be stainless
cel with penta heads.

Jrd. passed w..Hm-mo.omv .

35.42 PERMITS, INSPECTIONS, APPROVALS AND INITIAL WATER SUPPLY.

All &%Eﬁﬂﬁm HumHE:m shall be obtained prior to construction. The Fire Chief, or his or her designated representative, shall be given two-business days’ notice in oaﬂ. to observe
stallation prior to backfilling. All plans submitted to the Fire Department shall include proposed tank and fitting locations. Final approval shall be by letter issued by the Fire Chief, or
s or her designated representative, and will be contingent upon “as-builts” being filed upon the completion of construction. A copy of the letter of approval shall be filed with the

lanning and Zoning Commission and the Board of Selectmen and shall be kept on file in the record of the Town Fire Department. Water for initial filling of the tank shall be the
sponsibility of the developer/landowner. ﬁ\mﬂmﬂ shall be from a potable supply. No certificate of occupancy shall be issued until the tanks are approved.

Jrd. passed 9-15-2003)



Insurance Impact and

Ariel Lago : ) ) |

Premiums / ISO Requirements

From: ' Don Lee ' |
Sent: - Friday, August 12, 2022 12:22 PM |
To: Ariel Lago; Steven Hoffmann; Carol Szymanski; Sal Tassone; Reed Gustafson "
‘Subject: Re: Reg changes

‘Attachments: Rural Water Supply Fire Protection Regulation Rev 4-8-22. docx :

Here is the document with the added forth option D. "An approved precast concrete underground
cistern with a Ten Thousand (10,000) gallon minimum capacity installed as part of the ground water
retention system requirements” as requested by Bruce.

I love Carol's input and yes, we should strive for the 30,000 gallons to comply with ISO requirements,
but it seems we cannot get 10,000 gallons. And she is spot on with the legislative changes in 2011.
That was spearheaded by our state representatlve the late Linda Orange.

"A plan out west is to install 30,000-gallon underground water tanks fo support fire suppression every
square mile. While this might be ambitious, it is worth planting points on a map to identify coverage
areas. When a new development is proposed and water for fire suppression is required; the new
applicant should comply with installing the 30,000-gallon underground water tank in conformance with
the town-wide fire suppression plan" Thank you for that support !

The legislature amended the inland wetlands and watercourses regulations in 2011 to allow for
installation of dry hydrants wherever deemed necessary as a permitted use (no permits required from
IWWA).

From: Ariel Lago <alago@ColchesterCT.gov>

Sent: Friday, August 12, 2022 11:15 AM

Ta: Don Lee <dlee@colchesterct.gov>; Steven Hoffmann <shoffmann@ColchesterCT.gov>
Subject: Reg changes

Hello gentlemen,

| will need a final draft to present to the commission for review. Can you provide me with a draft that | can use. | don’t
have anything specific presents old language and new language to be change?

Need Some Help!

Ariel Lago

Zoning Officer / Assistance City Planner
Town Of Colchester
Office:860-537-7294
alngo@colchesterct.gov




ZONING REFERRAL FORM c RC OG CoUnc. oF GOVERNMENTS

FOR:  NOTIFICATION OF REFERRALS BY ZONING COMMISSIONS

Please fill in, save a copy for your records and send with appropriate attachments by certified mail or electronically to:
zoningref@crcog.or

. Coy
FROM: [] Zoning Commission ) P[Q i gimﬁ at Zo 11 ;‘yts Copmpmissioin
m’lslanning and Zoning Commission Mumapality
[Ccity or Town Council (acting as Zoning Commission) / YWY e f CO {CLL€57~L€. V‘
TO: Capitol Region Council of Governments oy i) cnct f /e D@ flet ‘p-[—fw i’
Policy Development & Planning Depariment Date of Referral:
241 Main Street, Hartford, CT 06106 5 /’3 /ZU A2

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 8-3b of the General Statutes of Connecticut, as ‘amended, the following
proposed zoning amendment is referred to the Capitol Region Council of Governments for comment:

NATURE OF PROPOSED CHANGE:

mdoption or amendment of ZONING
REGULATIONS applying to any zone within 500
feet of another Capitol Region Municipality.
Attach copy of proposed change in regulations.

[] Adoption of amendment of ZONING MAP for any area
within 500 feet of another Capitol Region Municipality.
Attach map showing proposed change.

THE CHANGE WAS REQUESTED BY: [JMunicipal Agency: Tower 2 Co (J._egﬁm Five {_)@,ﬂ

[] Petition IOZC(.VW'H HS 9‘“20%! msCOmVﬂﬂf@w

t

DATE PUBLICHEARING IS SCHEDULED FOR: g ~/ & - R ORI

MATERIALSUBMITTED HEREWITH: [, «Dosefémew Fet For 2endn i fes ifeifipuns Sec g5

& e
D/Regulatlon Changes D Map of Change I-__l Supperting Statements E/Publlc Notice e

,—mcr Sl’.-y‘t/zcief

[] other (Specify):

HAS THIS REFERRAL BEEN SUBMITTED PREVIOUSLY TO CRCOG?

|:|YES [O7R0. IF YES, ON WHAT DATE;
Name: ﬁLm e ( L

(FOR USE BY CRCOG)‘
Title: 4_557[ /0/6'(/4/7 ¢ 1

Datéfiaeceiyed: :

“Sent certified/err rddress: To v ofF Cofchesfer

| R7 Mort/ich fvenume
Phone: CD/C'LL”?S'KQ v, C) 06Y/S
Email: TG0~ 5 S g5 nce//

“File Number

C’L(a‘\?c’@ colchesten n:a"'jo v

BY LAW, THE ZONING COMMISSION SHALL GIVE WRITTEN NOTICE OF ITS PROPOSAL TO THE REGIONAL COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS
NOT LATER THAN THIRTY DAYS BEFORE THE PUBLIC HEARING TO BE HELD [N RELATION TO THE SUBJECT SUBDIVISION.
NOTICE SHALL BE MADE BY CERTIFIED MAIL, RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED OR BY EMAIL TO zoningref@crcog.org.

CRCOG-2017

Andover / Avon / Berlin / Bloemfield / Bolton / Canton / Columbia / Coventry / East Granby / East Hartford / East Windsor / Ellington / Enfield / Farm
Glastonbury / Granby / Hartford / Hebron f Manchester / Mansfield / Marlborough / New Britain / Newington / Plainville / Rocky Hill / Simsbury / Somers

South Windsor / Southingten / Stafford / Suffield / Tolland / Vernon / West Hartford / Wethersfield / Willington / Windsor / Windsor Locks

A voluntary Council of Governments formed fo initiate and implement regional programs of benefit to the fowns and the region

ington




Lower Connecticut River Valley Council of Governments

145 Dennison Road Essex, CT 06426 | +1 860 581 8554 | wwuw.rivercog.org
Regional Planning Committee

May 5, 2022

Mr. Jloseph Mathieu, Chairman
Colchester Planning & Zoning Commission
127 Norwich Avenue

Colchester, CT 06415

SUBJECT: Section 8.11.5, Emergency Services
Petitioner: Colchester Hayward Fire Department

Dear Mr. Mathieu:

The Town of Colchester has submitted the proposed new regulation for review pursuant to
Section 3b of the Connecticut General Statutes. This review is being conducted on behalf of
adjacent RiverCOG towns East Hampton and East Haddam. The petition proposes new
definitions and standards for firefighting water supplies. These comments are provided for the
consideration of the Colchester Planning & Zoning Commission during the upcoming public
hearing scheduled to commence on May 18, 2022.

Intermunicipal Impacts

Staff review of the proposed regulations results in a finding that adoption of the regulation will
not create any adverse intermunicipal impacts to the RiverCOG towns of East Hampton and East
Haddam.

Thank you for your consideration of this finding. If you or members of the Planning & Zoning
Commission have any questions abaout this report, please feel free to give me a call at {860) 581-

8554.
For the Committee,

QD

J. H. Torrance Downes
Deputy Director, RiverCOG

Copy via email to:
Mr. Jim Ventres, East Haddam Land Use Administrator
Mpr. Jeremy DeCarli, East Hampton Land Use Administrator

RiverCOG

Chester | Clinton | Cromwell | Deep River { Durham | East Haddam | East Hampton | Essex | Haddam | Killingworth | Lyme | Middlefield | Middletown | Old Lyme | Old Sayhrook | Portfand | Westbraok

i




SOUTHEASTERN CONNECTICUT COUNCIL OF GOYERNMENTS
S Connecticut Avenue, Norwich, Connecticui 06360
(860) 889-2324/Fax: (860) 889-1222/Email: office(@seccog.org

MEMORANDUM
TO: Southeastern Connecticut Municipal Land Use Departments
CC: SCCOG Chicef Elected Officials and City/Town Managers _
FROM: Samuel Alexander, Southeastern Connecticut Council of Governments %/
DATE: 15 May, 2018
RE: PREFERRED PROCEDURE FOR MAKING REGIONAL REFERRALS

REQUIRED UNDER THE CONNECTICUT GENERAL STATUTES

Thank you for your consideration of this request. Please share this memo with other appropriate staff and
Commissioners.

As you know, the Southeastern Connecticut Council of Governments (SCCOG) responds to land use
referrals required under Sections 8-3b, 8-23h(4), and 8-26b of the Connecticut General Statutes. Referrals
under §8-3b and 8-26b are traditionally sent by Certified Mail; however, the Connecticut General Statutes
were amended in 2011 to allow these referrals to be sent by e-mail. If no reply is received from the
Council(s) of Governments (COG(s)) confirming receipt of the e-mail, referrals must be sent by Certified
Mail within 25 days of the subject public hearing. §8-231(4) does not specify a medium for referrals,

Referrals Sent To Referral Deadlines
8-3b. Zoning Map/Reg. Amendment Local COG and COG of . . .
*Affecting land w/in 3007 of adjaveni fown, affected town(s) Public Hearing minus 30 days
8-23h(4). Plan of Conservation & Development Local COG Only Public Hearing minus 65 days
8-26b. Subdivision/Re-subdivision of Land Local COG and COG of Public Hearing minus 20 days
*That includes or abuts another town, affected town(s) & Y

Currently, fewer than half of all referials are received by e-mail; most are received by Certified Mail.
SCCOG staff is encouraging your departments to please send regional referrals to a new, dedicated
e-mail address: referral@seccop.org. An autematic reply, indicating receipt of the referral, will
immediately be sent and may be used for your records, Visit www.seccog.org/refer for more details,

It is the goal of this procedure to reduce paper waste as well as the high costs associated with Certified
Mail. We appreciate your cooperation in meeting this end.

Member Municipalitics: Bozrgh * Colchester * East Lyme * Franklin * Qriswold * Borough of Jewett City * City of Groton * Town of
CGirolon * Lehanon * Ledyard * Lishon * Mantville * New London * Narth Stonington * Morwich * Preston *
Salem * Sprague * Stonington * Stonington Borough * Waterford * Windhamn




Da C,Nc o Technical Support
o 800-232-8660 ext 9
( “RP UNDERGROUND WAWATER TANKS

Fﬁbea‘gﬂa% Tank Hm‘&a;ﬂﬂa&ﬁ@n

3rief

Manufacturing and Shipping Locations for Darco Tanks
Roanoke, Virginia
Macon, Georgia
San Antonio, Texas
Helena, Montana
Sacramento, California

www.darcoinc.com ¢ {800) 232-8660
FRP Tank Installation Brief « Rev. 04/21/2020 + ©® Darco Inc. All Rights Reserved

Page 12 of 12




. 800-232-8660 ext 9
5 P UNDERGROUND MAWATER TANKS .

Fiberglass Tank Installation Brief

HOLE SIZE AND WORKING CLEARANCE FOR BACKFILLING UNANCHORED TANKS

Allow for 12 inches of bedding material below each vessel.

Allow a minimum of 24 inches from the tank to the excavation walls.
Allow 24 inches between individual tanks set side by side or end to end.
Clearances must be increased to accommodate any anchor system.

Contain backfill gravel expense - do not over excavate.

e ok W=

Follow OSHA 1926.650/P open trench safety guidelines when installing tanks and
associated piping. -

Tank Spacing

Aliow at least 24 inches
between individual tanks
and sides of the hole for
ample room to backfill and
probe properly. This
distance will need to be
increased to allow space for
an anchor system if used.

“!
T

L3
i ‘%.:

H

4]
i

www._darcoinc.com ¢ (800) 232-8660
FRP Tank Installation Brief ¢ Rev. 04/21/2020 + © Darco Inc. Alt Rights Reserved

Page 4 of 12




Da Eo 100.085.3660 ot ¢
. - 800-232-8660 ext 9
!P UNDERGROUND WAWATER TANKS

Brief

Fiberglass Tank Installation E

FULL BURY INSTALLATION PROCEDURE (continued) -

12. Never leave a newly installed tank empty. Fill it completely as soon as possible AFTER
gravel backfill is complete.

13. Secure the manway covers at all times to discourage curious children and vandals.

14. Review the illustration below depicting the probing process:

« Probe tool is a 3/4 inch metal pipe about 4 to 5 feet long with a tee handle and a flattened
tip to more easily penetrate deep into the gravel backfill under the haunches of the tank.

« No voids or air pockets may exist under tank belly for proper support.
« Probe thoroughly from 4 o’clock to 8 o’clock positions from both sides.
« Probe deeply, but avoid violently tamping, which may disturb the tank.

« Specified backfill gravel must completely cover and encapsulate the tank - below,
on all sides, and above - such that the tank is no longer visible.

Probing backiill

Probe deeply into

the backfill gravel

but avoid a violent
tamping action

[f4106 probed fts
are required, based

on the tank diameler

24"
Without L
anchors DARCO / /
"‘:;,} ' FIBERGLASS ‘f'{. \
g WATER TANK A

g ;) § n NS
“TIEA 4 "J\. LS
. I l ) et
ﬂc e -
] "‘ "’)Ml ‘

10% optional
water ballast

VY .ﬂ,,’,.,u *,,f 0’"z""“'ﬁ'"’;\'ﬁ"&""*i.4’“':

TR X o q
S Bed Drain to Daylight

www.darcoinc.com 4 (800) 232-8660
FRP Tank Installation Brief + Rev. 04/21/2020 + ® Darco Inc. All Rights Reserved

Page 6 of 12




Technical Support
800-232-8660 ext 9

WATER TANKS

P UNDERGROUND

OAaREO

LUOD"DUIGIIDD MMM

[ANG NOUVALSITTE 304 "T7vos 0L 10N |

"ONRIOHONY 3HIN03Y

o Aoy

009e-ZeC-008
JILYHOJHOINI OOHVA
r NOISYIA 414G |onsumen| ozeeiss

JAYMONYH dVLS HLIM
SHOHINY NOHVIVOTI4—IINY

aeq Asy

FITMNYL WONTOHDEITNT
(wfw) | —{=]

.N\T__nlA _..».N\_ ! I_ _I.M_: !

¥A) IML30 9NT HOHDI

*# 2/ L
f _u }
| >}~ =

f

CTIOH wa

f w3l

SXNVL TV 10N — INVIMOdAI

~(SNOIONGD IAEEIR) mz: ONIMdS 3A0EY (EIVAIDUNY S| AWM ONNOMD I HOHONY 8IS Tind asn
"HAGHO HNVL ¥NOA HLIM TIEYIVAY JuV SH¥04 HOHONY NvNOV30 SSVIOM38H ONNOY 4vH

*(SNOIIONDD QAVONVIS) INM ONRIDS NvHL H3HOIH ON QA103dX3 S| iEIVM ANNCYHI ONV ALJW3 JuV SHNVL NIHM

SNOIIGNOD IRSELT
HOHONY EY1S ALFUINOD NOISIQ TYNOHLO N/

8L | .G1E] .o L | B |8¥KEL| L 8| 4 | bl
T Y T or 9 |oexzi| s |emxmi| 4z | 2L
WU .22 4T | AC | & |aenal| £ |sehEi| a0z | o
AT Bl | £ JBIXTL| T )LBING | HT | 8
NOUSENORd | NOILENOHd [SHMYL LI} W WISNVOEH oo | Mmovaa | FS30 | E2CHWA
TEI I ST o T v byt [

VA %

S N

IVL3G HOHONV BY1S

..-...l..r||.|.l.\.|\.\

Fiberglass Tank Installation Brief

0TIM oMl
0L OHINGISMAL 0JdvE Ml

www—rnﬂ? e

g
o

— =

UL TR b T L W S
T e P LT

o

GuVANYLS

S1VII0 "OHONY NVYWAY3G Nols3d .Ezo..:m«.E.Q

b oo
=[RI=Il

TT— " | |=—]

A 3
SN AU S s

AIdINVYX3 gY1S

[N ONJS

SHNN JM) 43Tind

FdWYX3 NYWGY3Iad

AN INRIS

W31SAS MOHONY NwWOY3d ¥ BEAT)
W3LvM ANNOYS WAV (UVAIDLNY

NOUJFErOEd
3018 HOHONY
NYNaV3G

(3ENL NOSSKD ¥ IWH 3Sn) Wuod
NNV (RVCEQUVD 30 SSYI0438L

\ w H
SIS HOHINY
Wa ¥ NYAL 8 .I_n

il

www.darcoinc.com + (800} 232-8660
FRP Tank Installation Brief ¢ Rev. 04/21/2020 + ® Darco Inc. All Rights Reserved

Page 8 of 12



v

Technical Support

IO B00.235.8660 o
2P UNDERGROUNDSAWATER TANKS

Fiberglass Tank Installation Brief

TRAFFIC SLABS FOR HEAVY VEHICLES

We recommend that you install tanks under a traffic surface only as a last resort when no other
suitable alternate location is available.

1.
2.

Follow our installation manual carefully and call Darco if you have questions or concerns.

Observe the proper 24-inch minimum bury depth from top of tank to the underside of the fraffic
slab.

Specified backfill must be used exclusively - no soil may be replaced between the tank
and the concrete slab.

Manually probe each 12 inch backfill lift to spring line followed by mechanically compacted
gravel lifts to grade. Compact only with a hand-guided vibrating plate machine. Do not use a
“jumping jack” or “sheeps foot” type compactor.

Traffic slabs must be properly reinforced, cured, and of correct thickness and strength to
withstand anticipated traffic loads (consult a civil engineer).

CONCRETE TRAFFIC SLAB

MANHOLE RING AND COVER IN SLIGHTLY RAISED AREA

FRP RISER ANDWITH PLUG COVER
ISOLATE AND ENGLOSE MANWAY WITH CULVERT PIPE, ROLLED

#5 REBAR MAT (2 LAYERS) ON 16 INGH CENTERS MASONITE, SONOTUSE, OR SIMILAR CYLINDRICAL MATERIAL
(PLACE REBAR BELOW MANHOLE FLANGE}) (A)
8 INCH THICK TRAFFIC SLAB

24 INCH MINIMUM BETWEEN TGP OF TANK AND
BOTTOM OF SLAB

/i

;{E . = .
o [ e R

BLOCKING TO LOCATE T
ENGLOSURE PSRN
SLAB MUST EXTEND 172
- TANK DIAMETER CN SIDES
e AND ENDS OF TANK
IMPORTANT|

GRAVEL BETWEEN TANK & SLAB TO 8E
COMPACTED IN 42" LIFTS WITH A MANUALLY
GUIDED VIBRATING PLAFE COMPACTOR.
BACKFILL GRAVEL MUST BE CONTINUGUS
FROM BED TO ECTTOM OF SLAB.

DETAL(R)

IMPORTANT
LOCATE THE MANWAY RING SUCH THAT CONCRETE AND REBAR CAN BE PLACED UNDER THE FLANGE OF THE
RING AT{A) . THE TRAFFIC SURFACE MUST SUPPCRT THE RING AND COVER WHEEL LOAD. ROLLED MASONITE

OR ROLLED SHEET STEEL SITTING ON WOODEN BLOCKING CAN BE POSITIONED TO SUPFORT THE RING WHILE Darco Inc.
POURING CONCRETE. FULL PENETRATICN OF THE CONCRETE BELOW THE MANWAY FLANGE IS ESSENTIAL. Al nggmgseﬂfed

www.darcoinc.com + (800) 232-8660
FRP Tank Installation Brief « Rev. 04/21/2020 ¢ @ Darco inc. All Rights Reserved

Page 10 of 12

B R A SEe]



e 100-235.3660 ex1 ¢
— 800-232-8660 ext 9
/" RP UNDERGROUND WAWATER TANKS

4

Fiberglass Tank Installation B

) ) . . NOT TO - SCALE FOR ILLUSTRATION ONLY
Rigging with a Spreader Beam

Spreader beam lifting apparatus with matched
wire rope slings and shackles

ANGLE

/\ WARNING:

Pairs of lifting slings attached to tank lifting lugs
must maintain an internal angle no greater than 60°
If you must rig with chain, safety wire all hooks such
that they remain hooked even if the chain goes
slack

NEVER ride on or walk under tank while in the air

TEMPORARY STORAGE AT THE JOB SITE
1. Set FRP tanks on a temporary flat bed of soft soil or backfill material.
2. Chock in place with rubber tires and rope down if high winds are likely.

3. NEVER roll a tank into position over rocky or frozen ground.

STANDARD STABLE SOIL SITE REQUIREMENTS

1. Soil bearing must be at least 2500 Ibs. / sq. ft. (consult a geotechnical engineer).
2. Soil cohesion must be at least 500 Ibs. / sq. fi. for side wall integrity.

3. Back slope or bench walls per OSHA 1926.650/P guidelines for trench safety.

4

. If the site may be subject to seasonal or unpredictable ground water, do consider:
« Using deadman anchors or a reinforced slab anchor.
» Burying the tank above probable ground water with a mounded soil cover.
+ Installing a tank bed underdrain ground water discharge pipe routed downhill
to daylight.

www.darcoinc.com + (800) 232-8660
FRP Tank Installation Brief ¢ Rev. 04/21/2020 + © Darco Inc. All Rights Reserved

Page 2 of 12




BUOYANCY CALCULATIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED POR THE PRECAST CONCRETE CISTERNS PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION m NW.NMJ.% mw e ﬂm&u .L
- L g Y W
IN THE CONSTRUCTION SECTIONS WHERE THE TANKS ARE LOCATED. COMPUTATIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO THE ENGINEER ONCE THE 6 MALE PLUG
TANK MANUFACTURER IS CONTRACTED. ’ 6" 90 DEGREE BEND WITH Hﬁmm
. INTERNAL THREADS
170 (BEND TO BE 36
s6r-g" ABOYE GROUND OR
’ AS DIRECTED BY
hllh_T TOWN FIRE MARSHALL
o : FEMALE LONG HANDLED ’ﬂ,ld
SWIVAL WITH 6° NST <
\ BREAKAWAY FLANGE TO BE
10— 78" ABOVE GUTIER GRADE ™
A 4 R T a5 S S 2N [
L ] \ P ¥~
9'—0" -5 D) mie =L o~ 3
| N\ < B
)
: LENGTH AS REQUIRE M
DO NOT BLOCK HYDRAN F 8
: MACHAMICAL JOINT . DRAIN WATH THRUST BL! .
o — _ e LD
B I—l s T -f\/
VENT PIPE TO BE PLAN VIEW :z_ .
) 8" DUCTILE IRON PIPE ./ )
pba® 5 b vvv o
7 mﬂ
EXTEND ACCESS TO GRADE WiTH > ﬂa
MANHOLE FRAME & COVER USED :
FOR MANHOLE SHOWN BELOW . FIRE TANK PUMPER CONNECTION ﬂo
_ . S
g 1 '
: " DA COMER e 13"~
. o N LT s S STIs ®
SHIM SECTH SREE BRI SRS OUTLET 70 BE M R TN R
: ¥ 6 .._l W\ & LEFT N PLACE b T e e AJWS N
RN . m ¥ GROUNDWATER IS USED ; D //.n J g
POUR CONGRETE GOLLAR I : - TO RECHARGE TANK, THIS ) ! e~
AROUND VENT FIPE —5"F d . - OPENING WL BE USED FOR i K o n
(127 ALl SIDES) q 6 BiA HOES — | - A 47 INLET PIPE . " d
PIPE TO BE SEALED INTO —] g _ . - s i
TANK WITH RUBBER BOOT - e P M —
CAST INTO TANK WHEN ! s B . !
MANUFACTURED s B S B : 4 N /
et |1 1BE I - " <
WVERT " 1o —o . V
21 ol T SCREEM COVER OVER -
g : |} mET B oF Puseer At
SHIM SECTIONS ] : _ g _ ...\ : =
Too® HIGH E \ L~ PIPE 10 BE SEALED INTO a | wom 0.
&% ToNs TANK WITH RUBBER BOOT b MO
: - : . T JANK WHEN [Tk — T T
- 7 Jat.e )t 4], S aa iHEeNT
/. ' £ BAPELE OPTIONAL  —] _||| 5-0" .‘L |_.|...._- Wnﬁmc.woﬁr_ﬂv% SECTION B-RB VO
BASE I \ CONNECHON — SEE
s SECLION 4= SR e gt Ay
8.7 TONS PAPE 10 B FACTORY INSTALLED AT
12 1M SPACING AS SHOWN.

CONCRETE TO BE PLACED

10,000 GAL TANK FOR FIRE FLOW STORAGE CONCRETE 10 BE PLACED

47-%7aQ¥




Lower Connecticut River Valley Council of Governments

145 Dennison Road Essex, CT 06426 | +1 860 581 8554 | www.rivercog.otg
Regional Planning Committee

May 5, 2022

Mr. Joseph Mathieu, Chairman
Colchester Planning & Zoning Commission
127 Norwich Avenue

Colch'ester, CT 06415

SUBJECT: Section 8.11.5, Emergency Services
Petitioner: Colchester Hayward Fire Department

Dear Mr. Mathieu:

The: Town of Colchester has submitted the proposed new regulation for review pursuant to
Section 3b of the Connecticut General Statutes. This review is being conducted on behalf of
adjacent RiverCOG towns East Hampton and East Haddam. The petition proposes new
definitions and standards for firefighting water supplies. These comments are provided for the
consideration of the Colchester Planning & Zoning Commission during the upcoming public
hearing scheduled to commence on May 18, 2022.

Intermunicipal Impacts

Staff review of the proposed regulations results in a finding that adoption of the regulation will
not create any adverse intermunicipal impacts to the RiverCOG towns of East Hampton and East
Haddam.

Thank you for your consideration of this finding. If you or members of the Planning & Zoning
Commission have any questions about this report, please feel free to give me a call at (860) 581-
8554,

For the Committee,

G

J. H. Torrance Downes
Deputy Director, RiverCOG

. Copy via email to:
Mr. Jim Ventres, East Haddam Land Use Administrator
Mr. Jeremy DeCarli, East Hampton Land Use Administrator

RiverCOG

Chester | Clinton | Cromwelt | Deep River | Durham { Zast Haddam { East Hampton | Essex |Haddam ] Killingwonth | Lyme | Middlefield | Middletown | Old Lyme | Cld Saybrook | Poriland | Westbrook




TO: Planning and Zoning Commission

FROM: D. Tarnowski @ ,
183 Wall St ‘

RE: Niantic Bay Group, LL.C - Special Permit
Application 2022-007

| would like to address some concerns | have regarding the above-captioned
proposal and it’s effect on the public safety and traffic management of Wali St.
(Photos attached) |

Wall Street - Public Safety

- Part of Town Center Village

- Collector Rd: 3/4 mile in length with no sidewalks or shoulders

- Topography: hills, knoils or slopes, and a curve

- Residential Occupancy: over 90 percent residential homes, which were
primarily built in the late 1950’s thru the 1960’s.

- Businesses: gas station and a chiropractic business at the North end of the
street

Over the years residential areas have developed in the Cabin Road area and off

of Route 16. Additionally a recreational facility, golf course, and additional
housing developed on Old Hebron Rd and other homes that connect with both

Old Hebron Rd. and Rte 85 in the Beechwood area. The town center, especially

along Main St., has emerged into a very active business area (Stop and Shop,
CVS Plaza, banking facilities, gas stations, etc.) and has become very
congested and at times extremely difficult to get through. As a consequence,

many drivers are using Wall St. as a shortcut to escape the congestion, and the




2022-007
amount of vehicular traffic on Wall St. has increased. The type of vehicles has
also changed and now includes many more FedEx, UPS, and Amazon delivery
trucks, small trucks, and even 18 wheelers. However, the design and structure of
this 1900’s road has not been modified in any way.

The vehicular traffic from the twenty homes proposed by this applicant, may
vary from 20 to 100, or even more, new trips per day, depending on how many
drivers are in the household. This will decrease the safety of the people who live
on and in the area of Wall St; those who need to get out of their driveways;
those who walk, jog, or bike on it (both young and old), and all the drivers. If an
emergency vehicle needs to get through there isn’'t even a shoulder for a vehicle
to pull over to the side.

A risky activity that also has been increasing, is that vehicles (including an oil
tanker recently, see attached picture), are cutting across to and from Qld
Hartford Rd to get into or to leave the Mobil station at the top of Wall St. People
are stopped for the stop sign and vehicles will go behind them to get in or out of
the Mobil station. It is also very difficult to see anyone exiting from that area.

Wall St. has issues with its topography, its width, and its safety. The addition of
the vehicular traffic to be generated from this proposal is not something that this
road is able 1o safely accommodate at this time nor would it make the street
more pedestrian-friendly, which is what the Commission proposes for streets
within the Town Center.




2022-007

Schoot Buses:

If there are school age children in this development, where will the pick up and
drop off points be for the buses? The policy in Colchester is that, if a bus

cannot safely access a development, there is a designated pickup/drop off area.

For children in Grades K-2 special rules apply because they are door to door
riders. However, if the bus cannot safely access the development, children are
picked up/dropped off in a designated area, and there must be a designated
individual with the child at that bus stop. (Third grade is optional)

What are the options for this development?

As a resident who’s driveway is almost directly across the sireet from the exit/
-entrance | have concerns regarding the location of any bus stop on Wall St. for

this development.

- | don’t know how parents who possibly might be driving any of their school

aged children to the bus stops as required, in rainy/snowy/cold weather,

mornings when it may still be dark or just getting light or because of lateness

and not having enough time from the far end of the complex to walk to the bus,

or any other reason are going to line on the exit/entrance lanes.

- Will some have to park along Wall St?

= Will some have to make a u-turn on Wall St. to get back to their homes after
dropping off their children?

- | want to be sure parents do NOT use my driveway as a turn around, and
- | want to be sure that my driveway is not blocked when the bus stops.




2022-007

The public safety and traffic management for the residents of this area and for
any one who uses this street in any way is of great concern. | hope that this
Commission will be proactive in its review of the public safety issue and
consider all the implications of the increase in trafiic.

Attachments: Pictures from Wall St. for your review
2015, 2017, 2019 — 18 wheelers

Aug 2022 —Oil tanker leaving Mobile station and cutting across top of Wall St
to get to Old Hartford Rd.

July 2022 - Location of Kristen Lane (to left of elm tree and right of flag pole;

across from 183; also another driveway to right of elm tree)

July 2022 - Eight pictures of Wall St. topography




Fjeo2










3 SotNo

(x 1=

W
'y
2
hes

%
O

P

S+

Wo..ll




To: Colchester Zoning and Planning Commission

From: Lillian Atkins 148,156,168 Wall St. property owner

Date: August 12,2022

Re: Niantic Bay Group LLC

Proposed 20 unit housing project off Wall Street - 0 Rutka Lane

Correction to minutes of P&Z special meeting of Wed. July 27,2022:

Line 10 - L Atkins, 156 and 168 Wall Street,spoke of runoff from the industrial park
area...

* need to add 148 to sentence

My concerns as a taxpayer concerning this development:

1

. This proposed development will add traffic problems to a street that is a busy

collector road especially during peak hours (people leaving/returning from
work,school,school,etc.)

It is not a safe street presently for pedestrian traffic due to the lack of sidewalks,
the “quirky” nature of the sireet (steep incline, inconsistent levels of road surface
which include flats,rises,dips and road width), and the increased volume of
large,heavy trucks.

The majority of residents who live on this sireet need to back out of their driveways

~ onto Wall Street which can be dangerous especially at the lower end of the street

(when cars coming down the street reach their highest speeds.)

. Much of the surrounding, adjacent areas of this development is fairly open land.The

plans do not presently show a buffer zone to demarcate the project from the
surrounding properties. What plantings or screening can be done?

. The 148 and 168 property lines which abut the development have several old fence

posts and trees that demarcate the property boundaries presently. | DO NOT want
any of them on the 148 and 168 parcels removed.

| invite the commission members to personally drive down and then up Wall Street to
note the concerns for public safety that cannot be realized on a set of construction
plans.

Thank you in advance in advance for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Lillian Atkins




Py-Z Q033 - 007
\Auﬁ Qo>

To: Colchester Planning & Zoning Commission

This letter is to address my concerns with the 20-unit
development being proposed on Rutka Lane. I have major
concerns over the traffic this will bring. Currently without this
development there are already traffic issues on this road. Adding
another 20 houses will create an even bigger problem. This isn’t
just a traffic issue it’s also a public safety issue. The road is
narrow and Wall street is used as a way for drivers to avoid
going through the center of town. On a daily basis my wife and I
already have a problem leaving my driveway due to cars
speeding and driving erratically. Adding another 20 houses to
this mix will cause an even bigger problem and safety concern.
As the road sits now its not safe to even walk up or down the
street \

The proposed development is claimed to be family friendly.
Do you think these families will want to just stay in their homes
or in their small yards? Once they attempt to leave their street
they will soon realize they don’t have choice and can’t even
safely go for a walk with out having to worry about every car
driving by. Also, the town claims that the road can handle the
traffic. That claim is made off of the fact that the road can
physically handle the traffic not based on if it can handie the
traffic in a safe manner. The traffic studies aren’t current and
traffic has become worse since these studies have been done.

I had stated in the last meeting that stop signs should be put
in. I made this statement based off of not having enough
information as the last legal notice was not specific in pointing
out the location of this project. After looking at where the
development would be I disagree with the stop signs. Because of
the location it will only make things worse and other ways to
help with traffic should be explored. I would strongly encourage
the members before coming to a decision to take a drive to Wall
street and see it for yourself. Attempt to walk up or down Wall
street and see if it seems safe to you.

Sincerely,
Steve Bisson
223 Wall St.




Z Ew @Mﬁﬁn%e@mw ﬂvﬁﬁfw&ﬁkﬂ mﬂw A AT ‘e %&.W\ mwﬁﬁ%%u
<o §c?m..m%ha%§.u?m thouges & e Aoves OO RTF

WIALL- SF [/ ZutEd LawE.

SR R Neoprive Tmphcrs

nceie on \Waw THeest

| [, tuoge Travease 1A Ve hicle
ond  Lreweed (emedecy Rosd

&, wle e Steeat Aes a, Dleep Eﬁ:x\ S/opes aad W&u& pruely
r Licg A KRellercoagiew Fode . Dug o (he Boad T4self
| i~ create UwonsE Cordebieme Fof Tedeshrinns ﬂxﬁw%ﬂﬁ

M outd  TDRrYves ~rhemselves,
. ot/ 1Y LIATER cand ?ﬁ@w%ﬁ&;

.m Kmmmﬁvm EfCeats o OV
i, eone CATED
S ed

.bmwm.%% S eviozl }@W ol 2V e

T Iwerease T Buppert

e Socviiy Poblie HVERING 4
Mu. 1™ a7 7500 PM
.\“ﬁ-\ \/\@SE.N&. k(ﬂ.




S S

AL LNOAYI TINIAATNO ..
AONHNAIRY B0 9] Vi SIHL FION !




/L-Jj {Z 2o22. | @?/

Te:) . ﬂg ?lﬂﬂr\?;:\/q_ +7 Z'om;mf?j' (,Mnm‘ssfovb?

‘T‘(n.g o Lren (’,crmeww ‘cokitm 15 4o

Qeact o Boldis L. fﬁcm._-(:__ﬁgr_z,..__",a _.o.,ﬂg.&ﬁaﬁ '{r
wm\l-; ""Cﬂrnl rea.dlg*,:kg ol ;fzags gpﬂg,m&klg\

J ENTE

 and éfulfdz__l,cal&ﬁal Zone /A‘PZ.\

Moei C v-Hnese_ %m; Mzd't- b Corirnag

7.:9:1);4)6 % ha._»—h._m \I\M-»J-eaa T&MUWﬂ( is zoif

T he %l(wum-'c; C onterms  wice [Keltle 4o

-(’(,u ’Z%mle_wm,

g ci-.mrefz o8 Tow CEnTER.

U:vc,E Lgss %fﬁmobrlé dmmﬁgizﬁwm.ea{r (u:'Lﬁ,—-

Cceate._Approximat 2 (Velkicles)

A\ o

\\

.i’ Evcoorace fedestrian Folesdl ngdrmméyv{"

Y
/\/oT “ely o Acu—(omab.(.e N L =~ Mol “Trvé&
' ' "

LA\

e R ) 7
9. Lonsecve Lawn” Lot Zampret- o€ beué(a?man—("/

w7 TRVE

L) Reduce Mo Tumprcts »€ Jpvacl oud Tretlic

C.on(preCttiery .

o : WLl cmlo Ceeade IMCM;E Tredlhec,




Az

0q 20 J.5 H—rﬁwm#ﬂ’& Pégnu: vermeots

{5

\

Some. _Aceas w thiv e (T prty b
Su bjec.-f’ do  Addihormer. Zevenn”

f,, Eﬂcwwlweé Yo ‘Pr‘auuie_ *De,dé-s*(’rl’”""’ amé/&fa

I4
bxalvde_ -[pm%j "’ ir*amaré ppdf,s{-rmm arch
f\.m!c,fé Gah,uiﬂi‘rm ana % s He Toedo C&nl ER_

Yéﬁ" +e [m;ec.f L b rtve. Std.e‘wanrlf"s Bot

WAL _Styget (ns Adoge.

1% 37 QSF 3SThudacDs

)

8& i l“LﬂQ‘S?MQ

L4
DQQS AT ﬂdvers:e,iu A"Urﬁ( Yle OCh avnerel  of

“Ths Ir‘c;;ecz-l' W e oot of ?(M& tas He Veje barctood

Z7 Ll ﬁl—dv&rﬁg i(.(, Aiden }/&5

12, 38 3. Clacmes \beu&loprggn-* (PO
(%) e A -

Pee
e

faga

Pﬁ!g‘i E.: wihie by, s haw ﬁé_&g#mgé ot n&c.f::m%odn-\-;uﬁ
' ArAEC e o 2O I,“h’?ueﬁ’rﬁ_$ AN v P

H—ouuL SO Wlonk e ivs =  fori sz gﬁgﬁfﬁg

R‘éaeﬂ-”w &—Hﬂﬁ-f" \eue_(bpemgw‘vs (28 fﬂwlm—"g. B+

WLE&&_%M- s ,Mm"'LiPnD svuﬂg
M&&i_m&myﬁwar@ ,Dmﬂaszb '\J\JALL_ QTREET witl tHave

- ot Tenrrre Volume, _

{. :MUH—‘ "@H"Mtlt\ }_p}_;.g,{bpmm-{—— : ‘

estapLiSHeEDy S -n:glz. = F pgn (,;_, Aoes oh bochoods < ' ]



/3 3

_____‘Q?jﬁ;ﬁ.:.;‘ Aﬁ‘-’” Lo \TotrectHnna

This ?fai'eu{' w:(ffé-' VO T [Roke]  and /.’r,’gsm

Groynd  LwmTerR e 2117

Al of - 9.2 Shovld Be Reasen To

e 4 b Bolld zo onid

loasad Jr -—cmm; ‘l-‘l

* = ~
e devtiad Y:—*r‘c;dec;l—' .

Pa79 4zl E 1 TRepibbel vses Carz)

A . AN\'J ISE ‘_I-?uva‘wwﬁ Dn&rc:rmJnA_ L.eq,c}n@,

= Tor. o)
_ Sysdeme  Fove STormUsTER Trom P@Lﬂe@m_

et by woisy < (2t i’? oct |
L / / . P S free

Fferrting Fonlp  dollects Stommunzes

Then Travels 4o el (Arops

Theobk - bgau

Tohn T W sSlerp
2o et ST
Aolharter (T

& AR




LT

P . S

- A Guide to the Stewardship and
Protection of Backyard Wetlands, Ponds,
Streams, Lakes, Rivers and Estuaries




THE BACKYARD WATER RESOURCES GUIDE

Each of us lives in a watershed that drains first to
a backyard water resource, then a larger wetland,
pond, take, stream or river, and then eventually to
Long Isiand Sound. This guide provides simple,
safe and sound practices to help protact the
health and quality of backyard water resources,
Keep the guide on hand and use it to make every
day decisions around your house and yard, By
adopting simple practices for lawn and landscape
care, septic system maintenance, hazardous
product use and disposal, and drainage and
stormwater runoff control you can play a role in
protecting water quality. :

Canada

Genlogical Survey and NEIWRCC),

The Connecticut River {left) and its 11,000 square m
watershed (above) contribute 70% of the freshwata
input into Long island Sound (€T River Watershed Map:

Produced by the Connecticut River Coastal Conscrvation District, Tue., Spring 2003

Iy the Long f51

. This guicle was made possible with z generous

The Roelfail Foundation of Middleraws, CT, :
from the 1.8, Eivispnmentzl i

grent from
i

T e - O S

WE ALL LIVE IN A Watershed,

Created by the natural folds and creases of the eartl’s surface, a watershed is an area of
land that drains rainfall and snowmelt to a single outlet, Watersheds can be small, like
the local watershed that drains to your backyard wetland, stream or pond, Theycan
also be very large, like the Connecticut River watershed. There are also various types of

watersheds—rural, agricultural, forested, urbanized or m_._w&_uman&l%vaénm oh
the land uges within them. ; . . .

Each of us lives in a small local watershed, These small
local watersheds lie within larger regional watersheds.
In fact, everyone in Connecticut lives in the watershed
of Long Island Sound.

THE LONG ISLAND SOUND
WATERSHED

The Long Island Sound watérshed is extensive, including all of Connecticut and
parts of New York, Vermont, New Hampshire, Massachusetts and Quebec,
Recognized for its outstanding natural resources, environmental significance,
and recreational and commercial value, the Sound was designared an Estuary of
National Significance in 1987,

More than 20 million people live witlin 50 miles of Long Island Sound. Decades
of pollution, land use change, and extensive urban and suburban growth have
taken its toll on water qualicy in the Sound. Fortunately, significant strides have
been madle to restore and protect the Sound's healch, and many easily identified

poliution sources have been addressed through stare and federal permit programs.

Even 50, water quality in the Sound and
throughout Connecticut is still in need
of considerable improvement. Pollution
in stormwater runoff from resiclential,
commereial and agricultural lands,
known as Nonpoint Source pollution,
is a significant threat to the quality of
our wetlands, ponds, streams, lakes,
tivers and estuarics,




-

Please <TE4d

_ﬁ}%&ms@ ot EORI

7e 2.

<\§ (esd 12eAsens To Aﬂ%qmgﬂmww .vN,u
NONPOINT SOURCE POLLUTION: A Threat to-Clean Watersy

Nonpoint Source (NPS) pollution results when rainfall and snowmelt carry accumulared pollutants from
roads, roofs, parking lots, residential lawns, agricultural fields andfonstruction sites! nto nearly water
resources. Because nonpoint sources are both common and wiclespread, they are considered by the
Environmental Protection Agency to be a leading cause of water quality impairment nationwide. And,

since nonpoint sources are so diffuse, addressing them poses a considerable challenge,

Connecticut is 2 state rich in water resources. Land use changes, including urban and suburban
development, are threatening the overall health and quality of our waters. According to the State's

2004 Water Quality Report to Congress, 24% of assessed river miles, 56% of assessed lake acres, and 40% of
_ assessed estuary square miles did not fully support aquatic life, Water

quality impairments ave also affecting water-hased recreation, shellfishing
and fish consumprion,

Sedl .m.._,.oan_ sand)
Pathogens (hacteria)

Toxies {(heavy metals,
pesticidas, herbicldes)

Floatable dabris

uc CE: ‘
COHEtICHERISINS
‘Rieads

Parking Lots

Ronfs:

Farms
Falling Septic Systems

Backyard Water Resources me&&@lﬂam@n_.._s

ST e B

g CommniisSion A

Water Resourcey inv Your Backyards
Backyard water resources provide food and shelter to a wide varicty of
water-dependent plants and animals. Wetlands provide important
habitat for migrating and nesting birds, breeding amphibians, and a host
of insects, reptiles and mammals, The Connecticut River, many of its
tribucaries, and many inland Iakes and ponds support freshwater and
migratory fish populations. Streams and rivers are the home of many fish
eating birds including kingfishers, herons, osprey and eagles.

Osprey

Backyard wetlands, streams, ponds, lakes and marshes are within local watersheds that
collect surface runoff from ratufall and snowmelt. This runoff can also carry pollurants
that threaten the health and vitality of these receiving waters, Sediments can smother
the streambeds and pond hottoms that provide aquatic habirat critical to invertebrate
and fish survival. Nutrients can canse runaway algal and plant growth leading to
eutrophication (over-enrichment of nitrogen and phosphorus). Heat that builds up
on roads and roofs can warm stormwater altering water temperatures and
potentially degrading cold-water fisheres. Lastly, pachogens and toxics can degrade
aquatic ecosystems as well as pose risks to public health,

.

Trout =

Your Role inv Protecting Water Resources

Don’t forget—each of us lives in a watershed, Our everyday actions in our small part of
the watershed can impact downstream waters, This guide offers simple, safe and sound
practices to help protect your backyard resources, so keep it on hand and use it to make
decisions around your house and yard. Adopt these simple practices for lawns and
landscapes, septic systems, hazardous household products, and drainage and runoff
and you will not only play a critical role in protecting water quality—you will make ¢
difference inthe health of your watershed.

¢ 7hv]




g
- .,

14‘-35 2'7/ A=Y A

ae———r——

; | ] ﬁ e Imc:f‘éwsﬁ

_ ?f\i s ?’*oiﬂ(’:f" bt cevreote Trx

P Thweceese  a e o e, dewe 2o

TWwis S mwer A 55 sas oldee

T‘DTOJ‘éc‘f”: Reayelar f-l—augznjq uﬁi% =3 Bedvooms

i i
Gopld  brave 2  Clildven pex Hrovte o

("uw‘aen-Hl{ e ez R 247 R Stodeaks

b&?‘ﬁ Foe lecenlk \.Tﬂfoanir7 o 2. \ T he e C e

; %
15 18 . *> Dollars e S fodesf
' A Frgores ace -Estiomites Gud

o (fcm-—.}nﬂ—re—- T Teevemuf Ao  FEduocwdiin OS]
E&u ca¥toan CoOST 9 RO [ffowsls 2 Sig&,valg
.s}'-zam \%wﬁ-&bmmjh
ClosT A2l 62 = LY, s, %/?
T ISevease &
=y
ﬂSSum-& SL((:\.A%_J Ciewe ol 3&@ mw‘w
ol o TRx _Ascement o€ 23 coenn °°
 Taxes ocve  Etlmalesa G, obcr at '(I:ms,m-ﬁ-
wice  [Cute s
A theses = [ ) 250 e
: 822
Educutrie. CesT .  —7EL. 4/9'2 .

p—a |
AKX | Dot you & ™

/5'8‘3,, (&g, @1\5

3
i
1
]
H

/’*«I . - - : . \/;’ o
“IAx [AYER wost [RY EACH JEAR




)szﬂportai.ct.govl—!mediaISDEIGrants-Managementhepom /basiccon. PDF .pdf

© " January 2022 Connecticut State Department of Education
Bureau of Fiscal Services

2020-2021 Net Current Expenditures (NCE) per Pupil (NCEP)
and 2021-2022 Special Education Excess Cost Grant
Basic Contributions

(N 2 3 (4) (5)

State Agency  Local Initiated
Average Placement Ptacement
Daily NCEP Basic Basic
: Membership 2020-2021 Contribution Contribution
District  District NCE (ADM}) {Col 1/ (Cal3, {Col 3 x 4.5,
Code Name 2020-2021 2020-2021 Col 2) Rounded) Rounded)}
001 ANDOVER 8,685,660 386.97 22,445 22,445 101,003
002 ANSONIA 42 161,556 2,388.07 17.655 17.655 79.448
003 ASHFORD 11,372,084 517.82 21,951 21,981 98,825
004 AVON £8,268,140 3,133.65 18,594 18,594 83,673
005 BARKHAMSTED 10,435,476 476.42 21,804 21,904 98,568
007 BERLIN 52,006,120 2,741.09 18,973 18,973 85,379
008 BETHANY 15,271,606 755.64 20,210 20,210 90,945
009 BETHEL 52,243,220 3.056.47 17,093 17,083 76,919
011 BLOOMFIELD 54,545,723 220450 23,772 23,772 106,974
012 BOLTON 13,798,573 701.57 19,668 19,668 88,506
013 BOZRAH 6,320,509 258.86 24417 24.417 109,877
014 BRANFORD 57,827,930 2.622.38 22,052 22,052 99,234
015 BRIDGEPORT 324,687,337 19,150.59 16,954 16,954 76,293
017 BRISTOL 135,357,660 7.929.30 17,071 17,071 76,820
018 BROOKFIELD 45,851,441 2,601.50 17,625 17,625 79,313
019 BROOKLYN 19,390,051 1,154.98 16,788 16,788 75,546
021 CANAAN 3,463,336 99.10 34,048 34,948 157,266
022 CANTERBURY 11,651,887 590.00 19,748 19,748 88,866
023 CANTON 28,141,776 1,492.21 18,859 18,859 84,866
024 CHAPLIN 6,648,942 238.68 27,857 27,857 125,357 —
025 CHESHIRE 73,945,373 4,077.98 18,133 18,133 81,599
026 CHESTER 9,197.238 408.86 22,485 22,495 101,228
027 CLINTON 33,087,113 1,657.28 N\ 21234 { 21,234 95,553
028 COIL.CHESTER 41,160,957 2,211.62 18,611 {1881 %L/_,_;-ia——— ‘837-’
029 GOLEBROOK 4TUT,668 167.89 - 24431 2443 109,940
030 COLUMBIA 12,201,326 614.18 19,866 19,866 89,397
031 CORNWALL 3,894,382 120.90 32,212 32,212 144,954
032 COVENTRY 28,254,182 1,609.73 17,552 17,552 78,984
G33 CROMWELL 34,277,593 2,038.75 16,813 16,813 75,659
034 DANBURY 172,406,030 11,704.88 14,729 14,729 66,281
035 DARIEN 106,122,333 4.648.72 22,838 22,838 102,771
036 DEEP RIVER 11,890,682 528.96 22 479 22,479 101,156
037 DERBY 28,329,745 1,358.84 20,848 20,848 93,816
039 EASTFORD 4,167,165 179.Q00 23,280 23,280 104,760
040 EAST GRANBY 18,166,954 847.21 21,443 21,443 96,494
041 EAST HADDAM 21,334,078 955.84 22,320 22,320 100,440
042 EAST HAMPTON 33,230,355 1.866.49 17.804 17.804 80,118
043 EAST HARTFORD 121,618,622 8.026.66 15,152 15,152 6B, 184
044 EAST HAVEN 55,795,842 3,136.07 17,792 17,792 80,064
045 EAST LYME 48,652,878 2,462.02 19,761 19,761 88,925
046 EASTON 27,413,413 1,249.94 21,932 21,932 98,694
0a7 EAST WINDSOR 25,483,443 1,116.52 22,824 22,824 102,708
048 ELLINGTON 41,117,806 2,627.05 15,652 15,652 70,424
049 ENFIELD 82,334,027 5,164.76 15,842 15,942 71,739
~.. 050 ESSEX 15,172,506 645.44 23,507 23,507 105,782
051 FAIRFIELD 196,204,017 9,441.06 20,782 20,782 93,519
052 FARMINGTON 74,837,562 4,040.75 18,521 18,521 83,345
053 FRANKLIN 5,089,458 210.55 24172 24,172 108,774
054 GLASTONBURY 109,106,969 5,817.61 18,755 18,755 84,398
056 GRANBY 31,884,123 1,694.85 18,871 18,871 84,920
057 GREENWICH 208,917,251 B8,588.068 24,326 24,326 100,467
058 GRISWOLD 26,406,089 1.546.15 17.079 17,079 76,856




_a ] .

o &n_, m_
. o) PT»{GC \.Lw 05&1 NGE,\CM_ m%‘k\\\\\m.m\%h\

. ,
:__L N

| .w . ¢ B v
3 Onder, s —-—
O “q° bl CpmTrm/ wants Y VA..N“%/ 2 (o
«* mmm&ni\ EN S§ — y , - A_ = '\ v
w I vE Rators /. ourt L AT e <. .,_Pb/ Kﬂx W f Iheus does K
ru . e =t < ced i)

m.._u-m\..T ,\—\.U (=3 QQ L A
; \. P f.w‘ﬁ.ﬂmm w ~N dp\»\fv v Gr.,ﬁw rb..\r nh.%\j;\,nur\.\rv m\ﬁ K& .m:.\; +. ...\H.“,
. . S = .w (=3 \» ...rﬁ\m_

e fr and Thivels &itke. e Wi 75 SurR Fownd WellS
[

VBBteﬁ 20  Foundatiows \‘hws ez \fuﬁmm*r:r#,ﬂ pre ﬁhﬁﬁﬁﬁxx\% K bon/ e

the Ace oand WrTER Soppl.

. ﬁ,.p
lecsE el AW&_GEU |
& \rﬁ@C.ﬁ.ﬁﬁﬂm .h.r.)hm \\I\..Q;&\U

me 10 Doorcf E,ﬁ_\mﬁﬁ%fw\,) m.ﬂ
# HI\QJNL\.NMJV .U.ﬂ I_\F :

L& ke Corn~ 55/ 0N s ?S +e \Q
iy wWeTER sare YO

rotecy Underqred”

“Townd Y
Tew ,

Tlhes Juﬁm.m@m\f Sfpold B ey el DuE Jo e Neopt!VE
mm,ﬂmﬁ'\.\ et .|~\_?ml m€<u1ﬁ?¢<§h}+ ﬁ

Pg 7] we #E Radiem Z2E T our WHTER



. VW4

M

\\G$= Cuslomer. We are pleased to present a

“summary of the quality of the water provided to
you during ihe past year, The Safe Drinking Wa-

“ter Act {SDWA) requires that ulilities issue an
annual “Conzumsr Confidence” report to custom-
ers in addition {0 other notices that may be re-
guired by law.

The bottom line: Is the water safe to drink?
We are proud to report that the water provided
g the Colchester Sewer and Water Commis-
asion meeis or exceeds ali current faderal m:a
state drinking water standards.

As a public water system, we perform monitoring
for certain "contaminams”. Some contaminants
are moniored continuously while others are test-
ad for on weekly, monthly, quarterly, annually, or
multi-year basis depending on criteria established
by the Connecticut State Department of Public
Health (DPH). When a contaminant exists above
a detectable level, it is reporied in the {abie below,
In testing for over 100 contaminants, only 10 were
detectad, and all ware found at levels well below
the State limits.

This report is a snapshot of last year's water qual-
ity. tncluded are details of, where our water ,
comes from, what it contains, and the risks our
water testing and treatment aré designed to pre-
vent. The Colchester Sewer and Watar Commis-
sion is committad o providing vou with a safe and
reliable water supply. Informed consumers are
our best allies in maintaining safe drinking water.

We encourage public interest and participation In
our cominunity's decisions affesting drinking wa-
ter. Regular Commission meetings ocour on
the fourth Wednesday of each month, at Coi-
chester Town Hall at 7:09 pm. The public is
welcome. Find out more about Colchester Sewer
and Water Gommission on the Internet at
www.colchesterct.gov.

Overview

The Town of Golchester recognizes the im-

portance of its responsibility with the money <cc
pay for water and sewer service. The Dapartmen
treats and delivers approximate §
of water each day, Water is an expensive re-

source that must be properly treated to make gure
it is safe and healthy, and meets all siate m_._n_
federal regulations.

Capely ' 7

W muel hand

St Sl

%\h\w&% UE&&) t- &\?.ﬂ;m.\m g.&a\xsﬁm\n\.‘u

\_wﬁuub \%&k\

The Colchester Water Dapartmant continues to
look for ways to reduce costs and _B_U_d,__m affi-
ciency, including streamlining services and con-.
sistently reviewing our processes to make sure we
ara doing the best job possible.

Conserving water helps to ehsure that we have an
adequats supply of water for public health and
safely, especially during peak demand seasons.
Conserving can lower yous water and sewer &

Water Source

Water supplied to the Town's municipal water
users comes from a series of groundwater wells.

You should drink our water! Colchester's a:;wn:_m
water is sourced from wells located in the ¢

of town. 1t is filtered and traated and then Q_m:,_cx ﬂ

Tted b our customers.

Many peaple prefer bottled water over public
drinking water for several reasons. Typically, they
feel ii's "safer” or tastes better because il comes
from wells. More than 25% of bottled water
comes from public sournes, Many fimes they fifier

" the water through a carbon filler(Britta style) to
remove the residual of chlorine which can improve
the tasle, For a cost effective alternative to bot-
ted water, fill 2 clear pitcher with a loose fitting top
with cold tap water and put it in the refrigerator,
Within hours the ¢hlorine we add to ensure safety
will be gone. Use this water for crinking and mak-
ing coffeeitea and you will not have the "fuinny”
tasta that chiorine can cause,

Public drinkirg waier is regulated by the EPA
{Environmental Protection Agency) while bottled
water is regulated by the FDA (Food and Drug
Adminigtration), Bottled water is really regulated
as a foad, Where public drinking water is moni-
fored for hundreds of contaminants, food is not.
Also, the FDA is not as well staffed as the EPA,
This can leave some states with no fult time work-
ef to conduct inspections of boitling t_mim Ina
1999 study hy the NRDC (Mational Resource De-
fense Counil} of 103 brands 323% had contained
bacteria or chemicals including phthdlates over
the EPA's maximum contamminant lirmit for drinking
waterl Furthermore, FDA ovarsight dogs not ap-
ply to hottled water packaged and sold | in the
same mnmwm ;

sath w Boml  ©

ilnregulated Contaminanis

Several years of quarterly and semi-annual test-
ing within our distribution system showed radon
_,mma:ﬁm in pur water are low and Should not be

Fino nz:@m per liter (pCifl). Tha
m_u> has proposed an AMGL (Alternative Maxi-
mum Contaminant Level} of 4000 pCifl.. Radon
ig an odorless, tasteless, radioactive gas that
can move up through the ground and into a
home though cracks and holas in the founda-
tion,

Radon can also get inte indoor air when re-
leased from tap water from showering, washing
dishes, and other aclivities. Radon is a known
human carcinogen. Breathing air containing
radon can lead Yo [ung cancer. Drinking waler
containing raden may afso cause increased risk
of stomach cancer. If you are concerned about
radon in you home, test the air in your home.
Testing is inexpensive and easy. Fix your home
if the level of radon in vour air is 4 pGi/l. or high-
er, There are simple ways to fix a radon prols-
iem that aren't too costly, For additional infor-
mation, call the Chatham Health Depar| _,:3;
(860- mmmgfw& orthe ERPA's Radon
(800-508-RADON),
flt‘llll!ln\.‘.
Additionai Health Information

To ensure that tap water is safe to drink, EPA
prescribes limits on the amount of certain con-
taminants in water provided by public water sys-
terns. The United States Food apd Drug Admin-
istration (FDA) regulations establish limils for
contaminants irt boltled water, Drinking watar,
inciuding hottled water, may reasonably be ex-
pected 1o contain at least mgmw_ amounts of
some gantaminants. {

Violation

On the following dates Colchester Water Dept
had some repording/nonitoring viotations, This
walter dept 15 required to take one test every
nine years: Ashestos Jan-2012-Deg 2020, At
NO point was anyones's health affected. There
was never any danger to public health since all
results came back absent. A sample was com-
pletad for Ashestos and returned negative re-
sults. There was no asbesios in the n_::_a_:@
water,

Lo



presence of contaminants does not necessarily
ndicate that water poses a heatth risk. More infor-
nration about contaminants and potential health ef-
fects can be obtained by calling the EPA’s Bafe
Drinking Water Hotline (B00-428-4791).

The sources of drinking water (both tap water and
hottled water} inciude river, lakes, streams, ponds,
reservoirs, springs, and wells, As water travels over
the surface of the land or through the ground, it dis-
solves naturalty-occurring minerals and radioactive
material, and can pick up substances resulting from
the presence of animals or from human activity. Corn-
taminants that may be present in source water in-
clude:

Microbial contaminants, such as viruses and bacteria,
which may come from sewage reatmeant plants, sap-
tic systems, agricuftural Hvestock operations, and
wildlife.

Inorganic contaminants, such as salts and metals,
which can be naturally-occurring or result from urban
storm runoff, industrial or domestic wastewater dis-
charges, oil and gas production, mining, or farming.

Pesticides and herbicides, which may come from a
variety of 5 uch as agricutiure, storm water
deptial uses.

Organic chemical contaminants, incliuding synthetic
and volatile organics, which are by-products of indus-
trial processes and petroleum production, and may
also, come from gas stations, urban storm water run-
off and septic systems.

Radicactive contaminants, which can be naturally

accurring or be the resuit of oil and gas production
and mining autivities.

in arder fo ensure that tap water is safe to diink, EPA
prescribes regulations which fimit the amount of cer-
tain contaminants in water provided by public water
systems, FDA regulations establish limits for con-
tarminants in bottled water which must provide the
same protection for public health, Some people may
ke more vuinerable to contaminants in drinking water
than the general population. Immune-compromised
persons such as those with cancer undergoing cheam-
otherapy, persons who have undergane organ trans-
plants, people with HIV/AIDS or other immune sys-
ter disorders, some slderdy and infants can be
particularly at risk from infections. :

4

These people should seek advice about drinking
water from their health care providers. EPA/CDC
guidefines on appropriate means to lessen the
risk of Infection by Cryptosporidium are available
from the Safe Drinking Water Hotline (800-426-
4791).

The State Department of Public Health per-
formed an assessment of our drinking water
sources in conjunciion with the State and Town's
Aguifer Protection Area regulations help protect
the Town's valuable public drinking water
sources. The Town regulation can be found at
hitp:/iwww.colchesterct.gov/Pages/

Concerning Lead in our Water

Lead and Copper in drinking waler has been an
issue for decadas, Due to toxic nature of these
metals Federal and State governments have
provided regulation of the fast three decades to
lower our exposure. To provide as much protec-
tion as possible regulation dictates both the re-
duction of lead in distribution piping and chang-
ing certain parameters of the drinking watar, Ih
Colchester we have no distribltion piping con-
structed of lead. However, some homes were
construcied prior to EPA'S regilations, and
iherefore have solder containing lead, To protect
those homes, we take great care to provide wa-
ter chemistry that not only pravents the leaching
of iead, but promotas a proteclive coating. Be-
sides maintaining a pH slightly abova neutral, we
also add a food grade polyphosphate o assist in
coating &l distribution/home piping ta prevent
any contamination from those materials. At the
sampling frequency and guantity required for the
Town of Colchaster system by the Connecticut
Department of Public Health, the 80" percentile
was below the state action level (see Tahle
above). Tha 90" percentile is the threshold value
used by the State for reporting lead and copper
test results. | is possible that iead levels at your
home may be higher than at other hemes in the
cormmunity a5 a resudt of materials used in your
hame's plumbing. If you are concemed about
elevated leadl levels in your home's water, you
may wish to have your water tester.

infanis and childrer who drink water containing
lead in excess of the action level could experi-
ence delays in their physical or mental develop-
reent, Children coultd show slight deficits in atten-
tien span and learning abilities, Adults who diink
water containing lead in excess of the action level
over many years could develop kidney problems
or high blood pressure, Additional information is
available fram the Safe Drinking Water Hotling
{800-426-4791),

Concerning Copper in our Water

At the sampling frequency and dquardity reguired
for the Town of Colchesiar system by the Con-
necticut Department of Public Health, the 90"
percentile was below the siate action level (see
Table above). The 80" percentile is the threshold
vaiue used by the State for reporting lead and
copper test results. Copper is an essantial nutri-
ent, but some people who drink water containing
copper in axcess of the action level over a rela-
tively short amount of time could experience gas-
trointestinal distress,

Some people who drink water containing copper
in excess of the aclion level over many years
oould suffer liver or kidney damage. People with
Wilson's disease should consull their personal
doctar.

Conecerning Fluoride in our Water

Fluoride has been proven to prevent tooth decay
in both children and adults. In some areas it can
be found naturally, however, it has not been
found in recent sampies taken by the Department

Fluoride is NIOE added to the water supply in
Colchester.

Natjonal Primary Drinking Water Regulation
Compliance

Variances and Exemptions

Under a waiver granted on February 8, 1988, by
the DPH the Colchester northern welis were
granted a waiver for dioxin and endaothall testing
hecause potential sources of these compotnds
da not exist within the aquifer recharge area. The
same walver was granted for the Colchester
western wells on September 28, 1993,

6



Iy

Jd i

|

. , Date Detected Umnmn.rn_ ,
On February 11, 2009, the DPH reduced sam- Contaminant Tested Unit MCL MCLG Level wmnmnm Major Sources Violations
ping and testing requirements for the Town based : : AL=01 "t Corrosion of household plumbing systems;
= pn four consecutive quartetly monitoring perinds Lead*(90th percentile) 12/2/202img/l Al=015 8 0.0032  0.0-0.0157 eroslon of natural deposits no
with no deteciable levels of regutated arganic 1 0.0003-  Corroslon of household plumbing systems;
chemicals, no levels above MCLs for radionu- Copper*(90th percentife}  12/2/2021Ppm Al=13 AL=13 0.049  0.60 erosion of natural deposits no
clides, and no detections of any regulated pesti- Sulfate 6/1/202imgft 250 n/a 242 - 242  erosion of natural deposits no
cides, herbicides, or PCBs. New sampling and Barium 6/1/2021mg/l 2 2 0.020 0,008  erosian of natural deposits no
testing periods ave annually, every three years, Chromlum 6/4/202imgAl 031 01 <0001  <0.00L eroslon of natural deposits no
and ?E.. routine samples every three years, J "¢ restdual in agulfer from state DOT road sait
respectively. M use,
This report was prepared in accordance with the ——y MWM_EB s/10/202i Mg/t nfa nfa 4.3 mq.M eroslon of hatural deposits,deicing chemicals yas »K\I\‘\
: : ) oride 6/1/2021mg/l 250 n/a 8922 82, aroslon of natural deposits no
requirements of the Connecticut Department of 2
Public Health and the Safe Drinking Water Act. Nickel m\ 1/2024mg/l nfa nfa 0.0013 0.0013 eroslon of natural deposits no
We'll be happy to answer any questions about icrobiological Contami- A
Colchester Sewer and Water Commission and the ity L
water quality. Call us at 880-537-7289 Monday Thrbldity 6/1/2021NTU 5 nfa <0.20 Aa.uw fine sediment In aquifer pumping zone no
through Friday 8:00 am to 4:30 pm except v colf1 warm blooded animais fecal matter and
hotidays. Coliform Bacteria 6/1/202400mf O 0 absent  absept other micro organisms no
. Nitrates/Nitrites .
What doas the following table mean? Nitrates 6/1/2021 mgfl 10 a <001 <001 runoff from fetilizer use no
Mjtrites 6/1/2021 mg/l 1 0 <0,004 <0.004  runoff from fetilizer use ho
The table below lists all of the drinking water con- Aadivactive Contaminants :
taminants that were detected, even in the minut- :
est fraces, during 2021, If, dus to testing frequen- Gross Alpha 11/2/2021pCL 15 0 . ND ND,  eroslon of natural deposits no
cy reguiations, certain contaminants were not
tested for in 2021, but were present in the most : _
recent prior test year, that date is shown. The i :
table contains the name of each substance, the =) Radium 228 13/2f2021 pCif B ] 2.36 2.36  Erosion of natural deposits no ="
highest lavel allowed by reguiation (MCL.), the ¢ 1 .
iteal goals for public health (MCLG), the amount Radium 226 11/2/2021 €I/l 5 0 ND NEL  arosion of natural deposits no
detected, the usual sources of such contamina- Disinfectant By-Products M
tion, fooinotes explaining our findings, and a key TIHMs (total trihalome- : '
to units of measurement. Definitions of MCL and thanes) 7/14/2021 Ppb 80 0 342  1.2-18 by-product of drinking water disinfection  no
MCLG are important and are further deflned be- HAAS(Total Halomeetics)  7/14/2021 Ppb 60 0 215  2.3=-d1  by-product of drinking water disinfection  no
low. The Detected Level is the highest level de- Water Cuiality Table Foot- ,
tected in the sampling sequence, The Delecied rigtes:
Range represents the lowest and highest levels b Turbidity of less then 5,0 NTU typically not visible to the naked eye.
detected during multiple sampiing sequences. A Maximum Contaminant Level or MCL: ;
mwn‘nﬂﬁcﬂﬁﬂw “MWmmMﬂ%mm_, %ﬂﬁﬁ%%ﬂ“ﬂwﬁﬁﬁ . H_Mxﬂ”_:._”.mﬁum “_“ “mo.ﬂanuﬂ_:mﬁ that Is allowed in drinking water, MCLS are set mw close to the MCLGs as feasibie using avaliable treatment technology.
single condition or a spike in the readings. The Goat or MCLG: u_

United States Envirohimental Protection Agency
(EPA) or the State requires us to monitor for cer-
tain contaminants less than once per year be-
cause the concentration of these contaminants do
not changs freguently.

ey to Table
AL = Action Level

Thanks to the rate payers who helped to com-
plete our lead and copper sampling. We were
able to complete our sampling requirements
gutickly.

"]

MFL = million fibers per fiter
_mn_\_. = Pleo curies per Niter (measitre of radipactivity)

ph = parts per blilion, or micrograms per liter
pq = parts per quadriliion, or picograms per iiter
nfa = not applicable; a MCL or MCLG has not been set

The level of a contaminant [n drinking water below which thera Is no known or expkcted rlsk to health, MCLGs allow for a margin of safaty.

MCL = Maximum Contaminant Level
MCLG = anx_a.._a Contaminant Level Goal

NTU = Nephelometric Turbidity Level Units

Mrem/year = millirems per year (a measure of radiation absorbed by
the body

ppm= uwhm per million, or mg/L

ppt = pal : per trillion, or nanograms per liter

TT= 4_.3Ma.m=ﬂ Technlgue

|

t



B Y YN S . e e e e e e e =
U POE U e e . .

! ..—\\ﬁ@?&n&&

St

ﬂ
|
. o I Source Water Protection - i
“Water is a limited resource, so it is vital that we all work . i
together to maintain i and use it wisely. Here are a Saurce water is unireated watef from steams, rivers,
few tips you can follow o help conserve: © lakes, orun ound gauifersthat are used to supply
public drinking water. Preventing drinking water contami-
Check for leaky tollets (put a drop of food coloring in ;  nhation at the source makes good public health sense
the tank, let it sit, if the water in the bow! furns color, ©, good economic sense, and good env
you have a leak). A leaking faucet or toilet can dribble ou can be aware of the cHallBNGeEs of keepmy dnnking
away thousands of gallons of water a year, {  water safe and take an active role in protection drinking i
water. There are lots of ways that you can get involved :
Consider replacing your 5 gallon per flush toilet with an it drinking water pratection activities to prevent the con- :
efficient 1.8 gailon per flush unit. This will permanenty *  tamination of the ground water source. Dispose properly |

cut your water consumption by as much as 25%. £ of household chemicals, help clean up the watershed that f
W mmH_Jmmoz_.nmoq(a:_,nosacszc..ms..mﬁmnm:ammmzanc_u- _ﬁ
_

Run only full loads in dishwashers and washing ma- fic meelings to ensure fhat the community's need for safe

chines. Rinse all hand-washed dishes at once. Turn . drinking water is considered in making decislons about i

off the faucet while brushing teeth or shaving. ' land use. Contact us at 860-537-7280' Thars mor-
! IIEIITDN source water profeclion; or contact the Envi- :

Store a jug of ice water in the refrigerator for a cold - ronmental Protection Agency (EPA) at 1-800-428-4791,

drink. . ¥ou may also find information on EPA’s website at

Water lawn and plants in the early moming or evening
hours.to avoid excess evaporation. Don't water on

“\\4 \..\x

1
windy, rainy, or very hot days. Water shrubs and gar-
dens using a slow trickie around the roots. A slow - Mew Well Update: \r\lllll &\Nunﬁ |
soaking encourages deep root growth, reducaes Jeaf , ‘ . QU !
burn or mildew and prevents water loss. Select low Replacement Well 3A is complete. The well has been :
water demanding plants that provide an atiractive land- = drilled, and provides 360gpm. This production welt will _

scape without high water use.

allow flexibility to take other wells out of service for regu-
far maintenance, Well 3A started pumping in July of i

Apply mulch around flowers, shrubs, vegetable and 2021, holstering our availabie supply.

trees to reduce evaporation, promote plant growth and
control weads. Shrubs and ground covers require
much less mainienance, less water and provide year

:

m

| !

round greensry. Sadium Concentration _ m

Be sure that your hose has a shut off nozzle. Iom.mm The “nofification level” for sedium Is 28mgy/. Ours is 42,3 : R
without a nozzle can spout 10 gallons more per minute. mg/l. ltis currently elevated, due primarily to road salt- I o S
When washing you car, wet it quickly, turn off the ¢ ing. i you are on a “low sodium” diet please consult with , ! k\r\ —~—
spray, wash it with soapy water from the bucket, rinse . yourphysician. While it may seem very high, a typical - ?VQS I Wi
mr:_ox_s Be m”:s sprinklers water only your lawn, not brand name cola had 93 mg/l of sodium, rmilk has about ‘

e pavement.

SR

300mgfl, and vegetable juice can have upwards of 500 m

mg/l of sodium, We have added extra curbing and low- !

ered the use of road sali close to the well field, in an at- w n@mﬁsmmﬁmﬁ m@smmw. ms&
I
|

System Improvements

Late in 2021 the Water Department teamed up with the
Town Highway Department to instali 1000 f of 8in wa-
ter main. The new water main creates a "loop”, which
will provide higher water quality and increased flows in
the area. The new water main is in the vicinity of the '
Parks complex. This job was completed at a cost dras-

tically cheaper than using a private contracior. !

: 10
o G0 S

tampt {o lessen the contribution of sodium., §m_nmwa Oeg im mmm m on

e i i S

2021 Annual Water-Quality Report




o ’ 7//4,wu;n/? ond 'ZONM/j C’ammu‘s*xan/"
gf;; * Microsoft Start 855 B Qu @

Aﬂj 27 * . Search the web

Th ﬂl Paﬂ (135 Work in places you've g
) Smarter 9

only screen-saved about. technology &

forafl o

B> AdChaices

ProPubhca + Follow View Profile

What Is Radon? The Radioactive Gas Is Found in Homes Across the
Country

by Maya Milier, Graphics by Mauricio Rodriguez Pons and Ed Ou - Yesterday 4:5¢ AM

Q Qs | 36 ) [ {'_,Share ﬂSave;

ot

S——— s i —

by Maya Miller, Graphics by Mauricio Rodriguez Pons and Ed Ou

ProPublica is a nonprofit newsroom that investigates abuses of power. Sign up for.
Dispaiches, a newsletter that spotlights wrongdoing around the country, to receive our stories

in your inbox every week.

About five billion years ago, stars merged and exploded, ¢ jum that eventually
became embedded in the Earth. As uranium decays as p natural process, it emits
radon adnoactwe gas. This gas can seep into homes and other buildings through pipes and

_' cracks in foundations. If present in high enough concentrations, the gas and its byproducts

| can damage lung tissue and cause iung cancer. “P of of lon
; A n:eﬁ.e

This guide will explore: ?(Es M‘Ho( T ovr. LATER

- x*Why is radon a public health threat?** - *How do | know if I'm at risk from radon?** -

#*What is radon testing?** - **How can | get a radon test?** - **What level of radon is unsafe?

* _+xHow do | get rid of radon?** - **Where can | get more information on radon?** - **How

do 1 share tips, questions and experiences with reporters?*

adon is alent across the country, but particularly in areas with large uranium de

The Enwronmental Proteao y and U.S. Geological Survey identified areas where T ss:a
© 2022 Microsoft Privacy & Cookies Terms of use Advertise = Feedback




i LTI 2= N W4

~
" e

— TRAFEIC. —

1.l

L

LETTER Dared ~Some (3. _Zory

RE 2 el Ltlﬂmc:i""// Sicht Lire ﬂmﬁ(}/&-s

[ETTER Fyom? 1ReseeT |/ Baltcamaitis T £

T 2 MR. DTEVE mleZ7e

[eaffic ZapAcl AndACYSIS b

.E_x ;'c-h‘uf “Trarzic  Volone S’/J" ‘}/éﬁ‘f' 2R iy
S outdute, O T%-‘—fbﬂ—"f Due To . STH7EmMmENT

B3 off U _Backgpoarad lreale -
ALl Estimated! Tiatt'c ToaTh (S ootdaded

ond S o T TFrken it AceumonT  Neid Pm_a“ec:i-s‘

24 iHevsed  Novpws (awe (Cad:o_Bo ﬁ_q&_)_zo_#l_:&g,w

YA J‘f-//,%#k/f LA E ; NoeHta 2nDd  and oy mesE |

Mr. Steve Motio

hme 13, 2014

Page3 of9 ——.

- complete project build out. The 2014 Existing Volumes were projecied out for twe years at an’

S———————

- Backpround Traffic TT——
" Backpround fraffic is defined as the existing teaffic projected out to the year of project -

completion without the project being developed. While the complete build out of residential
developmenis is market dependent, the year 2016 has been selected as the anticipated year of {’[

average growth rate of 2% per year which is typical of most Conmecticut roadways. Also
included. in background traffic is iraffic anficipated to be generated by other developments in the

- atea which are approved but not yet constructed. The State of Connecticnt Department of -

Transportation and the Colchester Planaing Department were contacted to determine xfthereg
were any proposed development or roadway improvement projects which may affect this study. Y

Based on these discussions, no significant developments are pr whichwuuldimpacttheﬁ“f___
~ background traffic volumes. round Traffic Volumes are alsojdepicted in Figure 2.

Cut. o 20 PN




. .

hué Yo _eoutdetecd fﬂ'ﬁO/WA‘HM_

fc', s N e RezuesT TThe ‘Pf%umuc;c‘;

@aaﬁm /_s*s//cvu /o Aoy . __bgy?_laﬂezfa

a7 BAY @rouso LQ T .jr) 7

ﬂjﬂmpf.enée_ /'Trzﬂﬁé?,c G b §-ah} t’-mfé \

New STSDY

\MecE Hoosee = ypmeve Ttwtlie

} Zinﬂ«fvé“-":j@u_ .

~—Towm T . WWsslew

9 > o WIACL i

Golchorter




o s TRAEFICMPAC’I‘ANAL;;IS\\\ winy b gy A

Rebert V. Baltramaitis, P.E.

27 Tammy Hill Road
Wallingford, Connecticut 66492
Tel/ Fax: (203) 265-4539
baliro@aol.com
June 13,2014 -
Mr. Steve Motto ’< '
National Development 8, L1.C e : I}
344 North Main Street _ 4 b’
Marlberough, CT 06447 1{ 4
M S

RE: Traffic Impact/ Sight Line Analyses

Wall Street Project

Colchester, Connecticut
Dear Mr. Motio:

As requested, I have evaluated the traffic impact and intersection sight line issues associated with
a proposed residential development of property located along Wall Street in Colchester,
Connecticut. The property is located on the west side of Wall Street approximately 600 feet
south of Gill Street. The site is graphically located in proximity to the roadway network in
Figure I, This report is based on the development of thitty (30) new residential umits with a
single 24° foot wide site driveway intersecting Wall Street.

all Street is a two lane bi-directional roadway with. a pested speed limit of
i each direction. The pavement width along the sife frontage is
t and is generally in good condition. The roadway has a north-south
orientation an.d links Linwood Cemetery Road to the south with Old Hartford Road (State Route
615) to the north.

In addition to providing access to Wall Sireet and Gill Street residents, given its grade separatmn

frorh Route 2, Wall Street serves as a convenient alierpative to Route 85. Wall Street is

classified as aigollector fivad under Town of Colchester Regulations.
//f w

P

A

Y s s;%n Existing Traffic Volumes

s

An automatic traffic recorder (ATR) machine was placed along Wall Sireet at the sife frontage to
record traffic characteristics for typical weekday periods. The data includes traffic volumes,
vehicle classifications and speed information by direction. The resilis of that effort indicate that
Wall Street in the site vicinity has an Average Daily Traffic Volume (ADT) of 1650 vehidles per
day, During the AM peak hour, approximately 55 vehicles per hour (vph) are northbound while
54 vph are southbound. During the PM peak hour, 80 vph are northbound while 68 vwph are
southbound. The results are summarized on Appendix Sheet A-1 and the 2014 Existing

Volumes are depicted in Figure 2,




Find it —

Colchester

SITE VICINITY MAP

WALL STREET
COLCHESTER, CONNECTICUT






